Mi Ening Composition Personal 44

## LAMONT GEOLOGICAL OBSERVATORY

(Columbia University)

Palisades, New York

Final

Technical Report

1955-1956

by

M. Ewing and R. Gerard

CU - 1-56-AT(30-1) - 1808 - GEOL.

Submitted to the United States Atomic Energy Commission under Contract AT (30-1)-1808

April 1956

1





1. A.

And the second sec

and the second second

the state of the

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

		Page				
	ABSTRACT	1				
Ι.	INTRODUCTION	4				
II.	BACKGROUND	. 6				
ш.	RADIOCARBON STUDIES	16				
•	A. Methods of Radiocarbon Sea Water Sampling and Processing	21				
	B. Radiocarbon Samples Prior to 1955	26				
	C. Radiocarbon Samples 1955	30				
	D. Analysis of 1955 Samples	37				
	E. Summary of 1955 Sampling	49				
	F. Hydrographic Studies	50				
IV.	NEUTRAL BUOYANCY FLOAT					
v.	PRECISION TEMPERATURE RECORDER					

14.1 

#### ABSTRACT

During the summer of 1955 work was begun by the Lamont Geological Observatory on Contract AT(30-1)-1808 under the direction of Dr. M. Ewing. The purpose of the contract is a study of the circulation of the deeper oceanic waters.

This report describes results of the first year of study. The approach has been observational, and new tools have been developed to measure ocean parameters. The research has been organized along the lines of a five point program as follows:

1. Analysis and appraisal of a number of radiocarbon sea water samples taken prior to 1955 by the Lamont Geological Observatory.

2. Collection of additional samples in the Atlantic Ocean for radiocarbon analysis.

3. The taking of standard oceanographic observations and the survey of existing data pertinent to the study of deep oceanic circulation.

4. Construction of a neutral buoyancy deep float capable of drifting at a subsurface level and signaling its position to a surface observer for direct measurement of current velocity and direction.

5. Construction of a temperature-recording probe to measure temperature gradients in the ocean water and in the bottom sediment.

The principal effort of the first year has been put into the radiocarbon program. Careful re-examination of water esmples collected from 1951 to 1955 has allowed separation of reliable from doubtful samples. Some 30 samples have been selected for recounting under the improved 1. Then 1. 是这次一

e tanà 2 dia mampika dia kaominina dia 40.0000 mila dia 40.0000 mila dia 40.0000 mila dia kaominina dia kaomini

Explosive and a second second of the second seco

table a state of the state

Alter and Alt

and the second second second second second

(a) A second of the string of the second of the second

and the second second

• Bet and the exploration of the end of the product of the close of the control for control for and the control of the cont

gas proportional system pending the outcome of the present sample series. Work has been done in establishing a standard for modern radiocarbon activity in wood and surface water. Dilution of radiocarbon by industrial fuel consumption has been considered. Fairly rapid equilibration has been assumed for ocean surface water and the atmosphere in relation to known changes in the atmosphere in the past 50 years.

New radiocarbon sea water samples were taken and new controls in sampling and processing were effected during 1955. Some 70 new samples were collected, 50 of which provide data for the present report. The distribution of these samples and the values obtained permit significant generalizations about the time scale and circulation of the western North Atlantic. All surface samples show good agreement, their activity being about 4% greater than 1938 wood. Possible intermediate water of Antarctic origin sampled in the western Atlantic has an apparent age of 500 years older than the surface. Average values for North Atlantic deep water are 350 years older than surface. Bottom water in the North Atlantic is diverse in activity with values from 350 to 370 years older than surface. Samples of Caribbean water reveal apparent ages about 400 years older than surface. Sample ages are uniform from basin to basin and uniform below sill depth in the Cayman Trough. The results of radiocarbon dating are in good agreement with other calculations of the general circulation of the Atlantic. The basis of a time scale for the deeper circulation has been provided.

Hydrographic observations have been taken in places and at depths where no data existed previously. Observations have been used

Digitized by the Internet Archive in 2020 with funding from Columbia University Libraries

https://archive.org/details/finaltechnicalre00ewin

gas proportional system pending the outcome of the present sample series. Work has been done in examining a standard for modern radiocarbon activity in wood and surface water. Dilution of radiocarbon by industrial fuel consumption has been considered. Fairly rapid equilibration has been assumed for ocean surface water and the atmosphere.

New radiocarbon sea water samples were taken and new controls in sampling and processing were effected during 1955. Some 70 new samples were collected, 50 of which provide data for the present report. The distribution of these samples and the values obtained permit significant generalizations about the time scale and circulation of the western North Atlantic. All surface samples show good agreement, their activity Junta being 4% different from 1938 wood. Possible intermediate water of Antarctic origin sampled in the western Atlantic has an apparent age of 500 years older than the surface. Average values for North Atlantic deep water are 350 years older than surface. Bottomwater in the North Atlantic is diverse in activity with values from 350 to 750. years older than TCUGEde Votrala MULU 11/01 surface. Samples of Caribbean water reveal apparent ages uniform from basin to basin and uniform below sill depth in the Cayman Trough. The results of radiocarbon dating are in good agreement with dynamic calculations of the general circulation of the Atlantic. The basis of a time scale for the deeper circulation has been provided.

Hydrographic observations have been taken in places and at depths where no data existed previously. Observations have been used

Charles House South · · · · · · · · Constraint Care participation in the second second in the second se 化合物性化学校 化合物学 医皮肤 建立 化合物管理 化结束 化结束 使人 使于历史 化合物产生的 使人的现在分词 医胆合体 ter an our star in the second of the second seco and water and the second se a an tagàin an an taon an taon ann an taon an taon ann an taon a della su desenato della su construcción de la sua construcción del del secondo de la subsección de la subsec テレジン 不意味 小山 花 ほしょう しょうしょう 見た シー・ロングロート しょうかいかっかい ほしょうかんけん 1. 人名格莱马拉齐 I accurate the second second to write the second server beide sind and and an endered server all some some som her andered some server endered at some bedrader server an available with the second and the server of the second second second second second second as a second and the second se

Constant of the second

and sugar a sugar sugar

a second a second a second In the second second

for sample depth control for radiocarbon sample collection. A survey of existing deep temperature observations has been made and the data examined for evidence of periodic oscillations and discontinuities in the deep thermal structure. Results from the study of one well surveyed area in the North Atlantic indicate that extensive seasonal deep mixing takes place. Annual and longer cycle oscillations of temperature in the deep water system have been observed and correlation with climatic variations is suggested:

A neutral buoyancy deep float for the direct measurement of deep current is being constructed. The design is modified after the prototype made by the British National Institute of Oceanography in 1955. A system is planned whereby signal strength and instrument depth ranging will be improved over the original device.

A temperature probe for measurement of temperature profiles in the ocean and heat flow in the bottom sediments has been constructed. The device uses all electrical components and features a unique temperature-sensitive oscillator. A frequency signal is sent up to a surface recorder through conducting hydrographic cable. The use of frequency is seen as a great improvement over former systems using an amplitude signal. Two of these instruments will be in field operation in the Atlantic Ocean during the summer of 1956.

C. C. L. L. TRAFF and the weather and the the state of the state of the state of the - mitalman 11-1 we can see within a restrict to and with the and the second constraints and the second of the second beauty and state and successive and the second second second and the set and a service of the state of the service of the state of the service of the serv 112 4 a sea south the construction of the special construction 6 U., the state of the second state of the second state of the and a state of the second second second second 1. AND DESCRIPTION DESCRIPTION OF A DESCRIP and water of the strategies of the i sei A. Attended the William of the second and the · . . / A STATE PARALE IN A STATE STATE and the second (1) 1311、127月14日1日(11月14日)「11月14日」「11月14日」「11月14日」」 Seal Bar the property design as a second of the second second "File" and a set of the set o And the second for the and Marshare and Marshare and Anna

entre entre

the second secon

#### I. INTRODUCTION

Oceanography as a discipline embracing the physical, natural, and biological sciences is a product of the twentieth century. Its progress has depended largely upon direct observation of physical phenomena, with theoretical aspects following rather than preceding the observational. Its late development can be attributed to the remoteness of the oceans themselves and the consequent slow accumulation of information. Progress in recent years has been impressive, especially as applied to the understanding of the upper waters. Yet today very little is known with certainty about the nature of the deeper waters and in particular the time scale of the general circulation. The extent of the uncertainty of this important physical quantity is perhaps greater than in any other case in the natural sciences.

Today the basic tools for the study of ocean waters beneath the mixed layer are not substantially different from those used fifty years ago. The implications of this statement are numerous. It is good testimony that the early methods and tools were soundly conceived. It bears out that the apparent need for new methods develops no faster than the accumulation of data from the ocean. Very recently, military interest in the upper waters and in the measurement of ocean depth has brought forth many advances in instrumentation. Basic and applied interest in the deeper waters has only begun, and it is evident that need for information is increasing.

Search and the second of the second and grand with a sparse of the state of the second state of the second state of the second state of the second straw a comparison for each and the many strained of the construction of the construct the demonstrate of the second s in the state - Carl Strategies - Contacted - Contacted and the second for the second s 1947 - 1947 A. A. and the second second second A STATE STATE AND A STATE AND A STATE n de la companya de l and the second secon Carry March 1998 1999 - 2009 - 20 a second second . . . . .  $\sim 10^{-3}$ and the second and the second and the second of the 1.1 3 and the second 1 15 80 and the second and a straight of the second and the second states of

· A start of the s

-----

New basic interests include the measurement of heat flow through the ocean bottom, a study which has important bearing on the structure and thermal history of the earth. New discoveries in marine geology concerning the role of turbidity currents in deep sea deposition have aroused interest in numerous fields from petroleum geology to those interested in biological productivity of the sea. Students of recent earth history have made great progress through study of the record contained in deep sea sediments. The role of the oceans in present climate and in former climatic oscillations is of interest to meteorology and climatology. The study of the radioactive and trace elements in the ocean presents a whole new aspect not available to earlier workers. There is urgent need to survey present natural concentrations of these constituents before contamination takes place. The nature of the deep circulation of the oceans weighs heavily in considerations of disposal of radioactive wastes. The interest in this application has important economic and political bearing. The understanding of the ocean as an acoustical system has obvious military significance.

These are but a few of the basic and applied interests which require an accelerated program of research in the deep-sea. To satisfy this increasing need for information it is obvious that new methods of study need to be developed. It is the purpose of the present research to provide basic information on the nature of the deeper oceanic circulation through the development of new tools and new methods of approach.

4) 199 199 199

and the set the determinant of the set of the and the second second second second second second second te monitore and the order departments we that the standard war war and the second standard stand and the constant for a constant of a 11010 (10 Lot) ne na 1 color que se se substant en la servición de la servición de la servición de la servición de la servición en la desta de la constance de la gradet and the state of the state of the and the second second second second second A MARKA SALA and the second and the second s HE FOR A DEPARTMENT OF A CHARGE HERE AND A Sec. 28. 18. 18 all of plan there is the standing provided as the 1. A 1. 19 Section 1971 1973 A 244 A 1971 A 1971 . . . . The second se the second terral action descented to the to the second 181 132 S. S. S. ATTENDED AND A CONSTRUCT ON A Also to b and the Constant of Strange en l'anne fiair agus a ar an an searrait the second mander of some firms and the second in the estimate and the old T Contraction and the second states The substant of a low of the second second and the second s where the second states and the second states and the second states and the second states and the second states W Cateron 10 Augusta - Alta A and the second of the second where is a construction of the second second graduate a card the terms

a desperance per una construction and a construction of the second structure to a second construction water

#### II. BACKGROUND

Early interest in ocean current movement was largely descriptive and concerned with gross surface conditions. In the beginning of the present century a number of Scandinavian workers developed dynamic theories which remain the basis for present-day calculations of current movement. More recently results of studies in fluid mechanics and biological science have modified the earlier theories. Most current studies involve the computation of dynamic heights from observations of temperature and salinity. Underlying this procedure is the assumption that forces affecting the water are gravity, the pressure gradients associated with the variations of density, and the geostrophic force due to the earth's rotation. It is further assumed that accelerations are negligible and that currents are more or less steady in time, their magnitude and direction changing only very gradually with distance. Because of the scarcity of observations, greater homogeneity of properties, and smaller velocities involved in the deeper waters, dynamic calculations generally apply to waters no deeper than 2000 meters. Calculations of movement at greater depths lean heavily on the distribution of observed temperatures and chemical concentrations.

Various studies have applied continuity considerations to the mass and volume transport pattern of the Atlantic. As an example, the flow of water at various levels across the Equator in the Atlantic Ocean must be . such that, on the average, the net flow from top to bottom of the section is zero. This must be true since the North Atlantic and Arctic oceans

and the second and destruction to be the · 1 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 -· 1 and the second and the second and the second and the second the second s and the second ÷., and the second J and the second 3 - E.

are closed to the north and no appreciable amount of water can be accumulated or removed. Temperature and salinity concentrations are important in the mass continuity scheme. Recent studies have combined dynamic and continuity calculations. In this scheme a grid network is set up for a three-dimensional ocean model. Average oceanographic values are taken for different density levels in the vertical sections. In this way average lateral and vertical transport in and out of each level of each section is determined. Rational adjustments are required to preserve continuity across boundaries of adjoining units. Adjustments are based on the continuity of conservative concentrations of salt and heat. Some adjustment is also made for nonconservative proporties of phosphate, oxygen, and nitrogen in accordance with the magnitude of biological processes.

It is noteworthy that calculations of deep currents have often differed greatly among oceanographers even when working with the same data. Certain mass transport calculations differ by 150% among recent studies (Jung, 1955; Riley, 1951; Sverdrup <u>et al.</u>, 1942). Some of the difficulty lies in the failure of the geostrophic balance relationship in equatorial regions where the Coriolis effect vanishes for horizontal motion. The assumption that all oceanographic data used in a study of mass transpor. over a wide area is sumultaneous cannot be defended. There is good evidence that conditions are not stable in any one spot in the ocean from season to season and year to year (Iselin, 1936; Seiwell, 1937). Additional uncertainties which have entered into mass transport calculations are the

and the second state and the second states of the state of the second states and the second st a specie de la presente de and the second second of the a new providence of the construction and an anticipate systems and the second of the second descent and a substantion of the course of the course in the course in the course of the cours and the second and the second 生化之后,如此你们的一个时间,不是一些"算"。如果是我们的"算 eren en transfer verste deter n seen alled the relieve of the Alled House and the second second second second second in a section in the general section of TIC TO CONTRACTOR AND A STREET so to the constant of all no a town of the for the form キュンパーは マインション キロ ひにはなお (おお Least in an and the ansatz of the second states

Strange States

A State And States Contendination of the state of the ender all all an and which an off general particle 15 11 (14) A (1 State State I the Second States All the content of the second I de la constant de la production the gate and when a state of and the standards and the subscription and the second sec and a start of the start of the start of the tender in the second and a state for the state of the state of the and the second state of the second state of the second states and and the second second terms the second s a proposition of the state of the  $= \{1, \dots, n\} = \{1$ and the statement of the second of the second second statement of the second second second second second second an ers and geen bescherrener er angeres state and an ander and a state and a state of the contraction of the contraction of

influence of tidal effects and of friction in the boundary regions of a water mass. There remains some controversy over the choice of a reference surface of no motion in deep water calculations. The subjective choice of a depth for the level of no motion has led to extreme disagreement. There is an instance where the selection of different levels has led workers to calculate not only different velocities, but opposite directions for movement at the same depth and place. Considering the paucity of data very few workers' have attempted any comprehensive mass transport and current studies of the Atlantic circulation. Because of the difficultier already outlined none of the existing studies is entirely satisfactory. It is hoped that the simultaneous observations planned for the International Geophysical Year will help clarify many of the uncertainties in the dynam'c calculations.

8.

In order to escape the uncertainties of theoretical values of deep circulation or to confirm and supplement them, many workers have been led to experiment with direct observational measurement of water movement. A vast body of data exists for surface current movement obtained from ship's navigation and floating bottles. More recently radio signaling floats have been successfully used for surface current measurement.

Measurements of deep currents have been made in less than 20 areas in the North and South Atlantic (Bowden, 1954). These observations have largely employed some form of rotating current meter suspended from an anchored ship. One other form of direct measuring device has been the current drag which consists of a drag of considerable surface area

Defendance estation and estations of estat

The second s and the second and the second second second second second 1. A. B. . . . and the product of the state of The second second A State State States and the second 1 1 1 47 33 4 - H and a stand of the and the second and the second and the second second states and the the state of a state of the state Contraction Report in the

and the second second

suspended from a float by a suitable line. The movement of the float is taken to reflect the movement at the depth of the drag.

The scarcity of direct observations of deep current movement makes it impossible to use them in any comprehensive picture of ocean circulation. There is some agreement with theoretical values as well as disparity. The uncertainties of both methods make them unsuitable to check one another.

Direct measurement values may be masked by periodic and nonperiodic motions due to tidal currents and internal waves. Eddies and countercurrents may vary in position and magnitude daily, obscuring the general circulation pattern. Observations would have to be carried out over a period of a week in order to determine the phases and amplitudes of the constituents with sufficient accuracy to determine mean current. The greatest difficulty with such observations has been the problem of ship movement at a deep anchored station. Ship movement becomes a considerable factor when dealing with deep currents where velocities are small.

AT LEW

One new method of direct observation of deep current has been recently put to use. The system involves tracking a neutral-buoyancy float which moves at a subsurface level along with water of a density similar to its own. The float sends out an acoustical signal which enables a surface vessel to track its path. The development of such a device is part of the present research and will be dealt with in a later part of this report. The advantages of this system of direct observation are that a

au princed treis
au princed treis
au princed treis
au prince to reduct to run
au prince to run

1.1. The second product of the second of the second product of the second product product second product sec

and the second second

recession part on a second sec

mean velocity and direction is obtained unaffected by ship movement and the various periodic and non-periodic uncertainties. At the same time the observations provide valuable data in the study of tides and internal waves.

Only two such observations have been made so that the results play no part in understanding the general circulation.

An interesting indirect observational method in the study of deep ocean circulation exists in the measurement of heat flow in the ocean bottom sediment (Revelle and Bullard, 1952). Only a handful of observations have been made but the results have received much attention in that they are contrary to prediction. The value of heat flow through the ocean floor measures  $1.2 \times 10^{-6}$  cal/cm<sup>2</sup>/sec or within ten percent of the average value for the continents. This comes as a surprise since it had been assumed that the granitic rocks of the continents held a much higher radioactive content and therefore generated a greater amount of heat than the basic rock beneath the oceans. If the ocean bottom measurements are correct, the heat flow is such that a minimum velocity of bottom water movement is required in order to prevent instability by heating from below. With a current of 0.1 cm/sec the bottom kilometer of water would increase l degree centigrade in passage from polar to equatorial regions. If the movement is considerably less than this estimate, some effect should be observed in the heating of bottom water as it moves away from its place of origin. This kind of indirect evidence can be expected to set certain limits in the study of deep ocean circulation. A new device for sensitive

the set of it is a set of the set of th

 A set of en al esta a den esta de la companya Constraints and the second s second sec second s second s second se (b) 1. SER PROPERTY AND A CONTRACT OF A CONT A CONTRACT OF A CONTRACT 233 There is a state of the state en lan weren werden werden werden die der verste die der eine die die der eine die die der eine die die die die una nu des Britta anna a char de la sur a composition de la composition de la composition de la composition de and a stand will been to an easily the second se en al y la de la constate de la servición de la constate de la servición de la constate de la servición de la s na Chéan ana na bha an taona na bha ann an taoinn a and a set of the set o a sector where and the theory provident a second sector of the second sector of the second sector and the second

temperature measurement in the ocean bottom and in the water has been developed under the present contract and will be discussed later in this report.

The present concepts of the deep ocean circulation are based largely on descriptive data and dynamic interpretations. The North Atlantic has been more intensively studied than any comparable body. Considering this, and the fact that the new observations of this study apply to the North Atlantic it is well to review the theories of its general circulation.

Five major water masses occur in the North Atlantic Ocean. In the upper levels above 1000 meters the mass identified as Atlantic Central Water has widespread distribution. The water is characterized by relatively high temperature and salinity. Within this mass the great central gyre of surface circulation operates, bounded on the south by the North Equatorial Current, on the west by the Gulf Stream. and around to the north by the North Atlantic Current. Water of the central Sargasso Sea area shows evidence of mixing with Mediterranean water, Deep water from below and Intermediate water of South Atlantic origin (Iselin, 1939). It is of interest that surface current influence has been traced into intermediate depths where it may impart considerable motion to underlying waters (Martineau, 1953).

To the north in the Norwegian Sea and Greenland Sea areas minor subsurface water masses form seasonally due to cooling at the surface but probably do not flow south over the sills to join the major Atlantic circulation. The surface circulation of the northern seas is of greater influence.

#### and the second

Appendix and the second states and the Definition of the second se Second sec Same Barrense Mar and the second Lough Million & and and the second . The S. D. S. Line 2 and the second a second and Construction of the construction of the construction an energy where the second Afritation of the second and the second and all the second and the standard and the standards a transfer stratige States and the state of the States and the second and the second and the second sec Republic converties of the end of the second of the second of the second s and the second states and the states and the states of the states of the second states whether and the star and balant mana the start of the start a start the start term with the preserve as hydroceness at many server of the program of the server of the server of the server of the server ALERI ALENDINERIA)

Surface Atlantic water flows toward the Arctic to the east of Iceland and flows out through the Denmark Strait west of Iceland. The Arctic Surface Water which flows out is considerably colder and less saline. The renewal time for the Arctic basins is calculated to be about 165 years (Sverdrup et al., 1942). West of Greenland in the Labrador Sea and in an area southeast of Greenland this cold water from the north mixes with Atlantic Water. During the winter this mixing extends to great depths and the sinking of a large volume of water accounts for the formation of the North Atlantic Deep Water. This mass, identified by relatively uniform temperature, exists throughout the North Atlantic between 1500 and 4000 meters and can be traced deep into the South Atlantic by its moderately high salinity. It is calculated that the Deep Water formation in these two areas accounts for two thirds of all the water leaving the surface in the North Atlantic (Sverdrup et al., 1942). Arctic Bottom Water of less than 2°C. may be formed in both of these areas but is difficult to trace as a mass south of about 50° N. Lat.

Across the southern North Atlantic extending to about 20° North a distinctive water mass of South Atlantic origin is present. This lobe of Antarctic Intermediate Water is characterized by low salinity and fairly high oxygen content. It occupies a level centered around 800 meters and can be traced through the Caribbean circulation and into the North Atlantic Central Water where it loses identity. This mass is formed in the South Atlantic at the surface about 55° South and its major axis of movement closely resembles that of the South Atlantic surface circulation (Riley, 1951; Martineau, 1953).

. .

The second has a second to second the second se na second de la seconda de la construcción de la seconda de la seconda de la seconda de la seconda de la second enverses and constants of the second i presi al l'india della substancia della constancia della constancia della constancia della constancia della d 用指令的人 化合物型化合物 化合物合物 manage la serie de la contraction de la and server in a consideration of the server and the server and the server and the server of the serv n an an an tha ann an tha tha an an Ann an An and the second and a stand of the second s data where a fear a second and a second and the second a statut general statut en en la servicie de la serv en en transministra Agrica en la compañía de la com A compañía de la comp Construction of the second structure of the second s Second se Second se Second sec and and a first state of the second state of the second state of the second state of the second state of the and when the second second second the second sec

1989 - Andrew and Azardan (1997) with the analysis and a second statements of the second statement of the second t

Intermediate water of North Atlantic origin is of little consequence. High oxygen concentrations in the western North Atlantic at about 45<sup>0</sup>N probably indicate formation of this water but it is lost in the mass of Deep Water.

Another intermediate type is put into the North Atlantic by the sinking of water emerging from the Mediterranean outside Gibraltar. This Mediterranean Water is traceable as a lobe of high salinity for great distances from its place of origin at about 1200 meters depth. It accounts for the remaining third of surface water which sinks in the North Atlantic to become part of the southward moving Deep Water (Sverdrup et al., 1942).

Antarctic Bottom Water forms at the surface along the edge of the Antarctic continent. Water of this origin enters the North Atlantic and is evident in temperature profiles to about 10<sup>°</sup> North Latitude. Salinity concentrations indicate the presence of this water type beneath the Deep Water to about 35<sup>°</sup> North.

The total picture of the deeper water masses is that they represent water whose density has become greatly increased when in contact with the atmosphere in high latitudes. Sinking and subsequent spreading has caused this water to fill all the deeper portions of the oceans. In the North Atlantic the Deep and Bottom Waters flow to the south, the Deep Water being reinforced by additions from Mediterranean Water, Antarctic Bottom Water flows northward across the equator along with Antarctic Intermediate Water and surface currents, together equal to the volume transport of the Deep Water. Table 1 from Sverdrup et al. (1942)

and the states of the second 4 A The Mar A Parts A REAL BRIDE AR a the gran the fit 11 . 12 · · · and sensitive to relate at a second second and the second of the second second second . . . The second s A DATE HER 1 . 7. and the second 1. 1. 1. 1 and the second and the second second second and search in the star will be a second of the 1. 1 and the second and a the state of the state of the state of the Left rear • 17 and the second Constraint August - and the second the Harden and the second second second second second .1 . . and the second second second and the product of the second s Same all a sale and the and the second of the second of the second and the second second and the second s a get an attached A THERE I The maintain of the second as a second a second as a second e de la filma de la composición de la c and a second second second e and the second provided by the second s

CLEAR AND THE REPORT OF THE PARTY AND THE REPORT OF THE RE

and the second to see the second the second

illustrates this net transport scheme as worked out through continuity considerations of salinity. Velocity calculations are from Riley (1951).

## Table 1

#### TRANSPORT OF WATER ACROSS THE EQUATOR

Water Mass	Transport in mi	Av. vel. cm/sec	
	North	South	
Upper Water	6		1.2
Intermediate Water	2		.13
Deep Water		9	.24
Bottom Water	1		.03

Using essentially these same values Jung (1955) has developed a detailed scheme of circulation and mixing in the North Atlantic. The study is based on mass transport considerations for which the chief agent is considered to be the large-scale advection process, with the contributions from eddy and molecular diffusion being several orders of magnitude smaller. Results of this study indicate that in the upper levels the central gyre of North Atlantic Central Water receives horizontal additions from the Caribbean and Labrador Sea area. Losses occur to the Mediterranean and the Labrador Sea. The major sinking areas off Greenland and outside Gibraltar are shown to be the major contributors to the Deep Water but contrary to the earlier estimate, the Mediterranean volume is considered rather larger than the more northerly counterpart.

The greatest part of the Antarctic Intermediate Water is considered to mix with the Central Water in a region about 22<sup>0</sup>North. A a de la deservición de la deservición de la construcción de la deservición de la construcción de la construcción La data de la deservición de la deservic

	19	1 1 - 1		a in the	
	and the second	and the second second			$ \Psi(t_{i},t_{i}) ^{2} =  \Psi(t_{i},t_{i}) ^{2} +  \Psi(t_{i},t_{i}) ^{2}$
	·	- ; ·		terne me t se	n an
					Nation March 1997 D
8 N. 1	•				いいわけいとうれい
					S. C. S. S. S. S. S. S. S.
1. T.J. X.	*				

n an an an tha such an a such a su

I address and a second for the second of the state of the state of the second second

considerable mass of Deep water is believed to mix upward into Central water about 15 degrees north. A sizeable mass equal to 1/5 the amount which moves south across the equator is withdrawn from the Deep Water to enter the Caribbean. This rather large mass is in agreement with the evidence of rapid turn-over in the Deep water of Caribbean area.

As indicated previously, the velocities involved in these water mass movements have never been satisfactorily established. Only average velocity estimates of levels of the deeper water are available. Riley (1951) has published average values (Table 2-) for the North Atlantic considering only the net north-south components in a two-dimensional scheme.

## Table 2

### Calculated Average North-South Velocities in the North

Latitude	1500M	2000M	2500M	3000M	3500M	4000M
54 <sup>°</sup> N	S.10	S.11	.00	.00	.00	ata - dan ata - ata - ata
45	S.10	S. 09	N <sub>1</sub> .01	.00	S.01	N.01
36	S .10	S.06	N.01	.00	S.01	N.01
27	S.11	S.05	N.02	N.01	S.02	S.01
18	S.12	S.04	N.02	N.02	S.03	S.02
9	S.12	S.04	N.02	N.01	S.03	S.03
0	S.09	S.04	S.01	S.01	S.03	S.04

Atlantic in cm per sec.

An dedicate determinants of the state of the desired of the state o

1

and a second francisco and a second and a second and a second second second second second second second second

A state of the second se

A the second	ne salating (). 131	an a	and the second s	an a second a second a	Sec. 1997 F	and all a block
1999 - P.			4	3 · ·	a de la composición d	and the second s
79 <b>.</b> (%		4		1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Peter and	1. <u>1</u> .
· · ·	55°.			· * * * *		1 t Z.
in the second	··· .	lan an a		199	1.1.1	\$ S
1. N.					to a construction of the second se	44 - E
$\int_{\mathcal{M}} dx \int_{\mathcal{M}} dx = \int_{\mathcal{M}} dx$				1997 - 19		£-
		0		and the second	ender i de	. i
These data are highly idealized and do not consider such important influences as bottom topography nor axes of maximum current movement.

Other methods based on special properties of the water have been used to estimate velocities in the deeper levels. Based on volume outflow and salinity of Mediterranean water Iselin (1936) has estimated a flow of this water toward the western Atlantic at about 2.5 cm/sec. By the same reason the flow of Intermediate Water into the North Atlantic from the south is put at 2.7 cm/sec. Seiwell (1934) has used oxygen distribution in a transect through the southern North Atlantic (from 35° to 10° north) as an indicator of velocity. A series of maxima and minima was found in the oxygen-poor level (500-800 meters) which was taken as a yearly variation. From the distance between successive minima a velocity of 1.5 cm/sec south in the northern portion was deduced, while a velocity of 1.3 cm/sec north in the southern portion was assumed. Similar estimates based on oxygen in the South Atlantic have been made (Deacon, 1933) but both can be criticized for the assumption that the observed oscillations represent annual cycles.

#### **III. RADIOCARBON STUDIES**

One of the newest tools in the investigation of deep ocean circulation is the study of natural radioactive isotopes found in sea water. In 1950, shortly after the radiocarbon laboratory was set up at the Lamont Geological Observatory, M. Ewing initiated work on the age determination of sea water by the radiocarbon method, together with J. L. Kulp.

The principles of the radiocarbon method are now well known. Carbon-14 is a radioactive isotope formed indirectly by the action of cosmic

the second of the

The second se

These data are highly idealized and do not consider such important influences as bottom topography nor axes of maximum current movement.

16.

Other methods based on special properties of the water have been used to estimate velocities in the deeper levels. Based on volume outflow and salinity of Mediterranean water Iselin (1936) has estimated a flow of this water toward the western Atlantic at about 2.5 cm/sec. By the same reason the flow of Intermediate Water into the North Atlantic from the south is put at 2.7 cm/sec. Seiwell (1934) has used oxygen distribution in a transect through the southern North Atlantic (from 35° to 10° north) as an indicator of velocity. A series of maxima and minima was found in the oxygen-poor level (500-800 meters) which was taken as a yearly variation. From the distance between successive minima a velocity of 1.5 cm/sec south in the northern portion was deduced, while a velocity of 1.3 cm/sec north in the southern portion was assumed. Similar estimates based on oxygen in the South Atlantic have been made (Deacon, 1933) but both can be criticized for the assumption that the observed oscillations represent annual cycles.

#### III. RADIOCARBON STUDIES

One of the newest tools in the investigation of deep ocean circulation is the study of natural radioactive isotopes found in sea water. In 1950, shortly after the radiocarbon laboratory was set up at the Lamont Geological and QiLi Kuth. Observatory, M. Ewing<sup>A</sup>initiated work on the age determination of sea water by the radiocarbon method.

The principles of the radiocarbon method are now well known. Carbon-14 is a radioactive isotope formed indirectly by the action of cosmic

(2) a second de la electrica de la contra de Contra de la contra de Contra de la contra de l contra de la and the second second second and the second s and the second second second second second second the second second second second second second second second s and a start of the second of the second second start start was a second and a start of the second start as and and the second second second and the second and a second well and the second s and a stand of the second s Services and the service of the serv house and a second for the second We have the second of the second s to will strain a second of the second of the second A stand of the second stand of the second stand of the second stand stand stand stand stand stand stand stand s estadorels a training and an annual second and an annual second and an annual second and an annual second and a The second se ne present de Billion de la completa de la completa

and the second second stranger of

Example is a set of the set of the set of the set of the prove of the set of the set

and a second second second second by a second by a second by a second by a second by the second second second s The second second second second second second by a second by a second second second second second second second rays in the earth's atmosphere. The nature of this isotope is such that in a given quantity of C-14, spontaneous radioactive disintegration takes place at a rate which reduces the original amount by half in a period of about 5,500 years. This characteristic half life rate has been used to date materials which contain carbon by comparing the present ratio of C-14 to the normal element in the sample with the ratio found in very recent material of the same type. Using this method, dating has been accomplished on suitable material as old as 40,000 years by application of the formula

$$-\log \frac{N}{No}$$
age (in years) = No x 5.568
$$\log 2$$

where N is the fraction of C-14 remaining, and 5,568 is the half- $N_0$ 

life of C-14 in years.

The principle has been applied to ocean water which at the surface is subject to exchange of gasses with the atmosphere. When water sinks from the surface to become part of a more or less distinct subsurface mass it is effectively sealed from further contact with the atmosphere. If a sample of deep water is taken some distance from its high latitude source, its radiocarbon activity is ideally a measure of the time since it quit? the surface. The sample age and present location relative to its source region become measures of the direction and velocity of the water movement. Additional samples along the line of movement of the water mass can be expected to tell something of its history. • • •

÷

-----



\_\_\_\_\_

Departure of the second sec

and the second second

entre la construire entre entre la construire de la construire de la construire de la construire de la construir

enter por entre services and a consideration of the service of the service of the service of the service of the

and the second state of the state of the second state of the secon

In applying the radiocarbon method to the dating of sea water certain basic assumptions are necessary. Based on studies of the stable isotopes of carbon (Craig, 1954), complete equilibrium between surface ocean water and the atmosphere would give the carbon dioxide components in the water a 5% higher concentration of C-14 than the present carbon dioxide in the atmosphere. This effect is due to fractionation. While carbon dioxide from the atmosphere with its C-14 content is imparted to surface ocean water through diffusion, the surface water is continuously being diluted by C-14 deficient water from depth. Considering these opposing processes, unless equilibration is rapid the C-14 concentration in surface water will be considerably less than the predicted value. Our average of five surface samples is 4% higher than a sample of 1938 wood from Palisades, New York.

This picture has been considerably complicated by recent changes in the carbon dioxide content of the atmosphere. During the past 60 years great quantities of  $CO_2$  with no radiocarbon activity have been added to the atmosphere through the burning of industrial fuels. The effect has been a "dilution" in recently formed carbon material which makes it appear older than similar material formed 60 years ago. The quantity of CO<sub>2</sub> added has been estimated at 6 x 10<sup>16</sup> grams during this period. This amounts to an increase of 10% in the atmospheric carbon dioxide. A measure of the C-14 activity of woods grown in 1890 and recently should reveal how much of this CO<sub>2</sub> has remained in the atmosphere. Table 3 represents the value of the change as determined in

the second second provide second s the second se

In applying the radiocarbon method to the dating of sea water certain basic assumptions are necessary. The greatest part of the carbon dioxide content of deeper waters is acquired through diffusion when at the surface in high latitudes. Observation shows that the partial pressure of  $CO_2$  in arctic surface water is  $15 \times 10^{-5}$  atmosphere. The concentration in the atmosphere in the same regions is  $33 \times 10^{-5}$  indicating that  $CO_2$  passes into solution in the water. In equatorial regions the picture may be reversed with higher partial pressure in the ocean surface. It is assumed that the surface water is essentially in equilibrium with the atmosphere with respect to the C-14 ratio. The predictable radiocarbon activity of surface water under these conditions at the present time would be about 5% higher than that of recently grown wood. Our average of five surface samples of the present series from the Atlantic is 4% higher than a 1938 wood sample. This

fel lost hel

18.

13

activity gives an apparent age of 80 years to the surface water.

There is, however, a significant change in the atmospheric content the addition of the considered in the choice of a modern standard of barbon dioxide which must be considered in the choice of a modern standard of activity. During the past 60 years great quantities of  $CO_2$  with no radiocarbon activity have been added to the atmosphere through the burning of industrial fueld. The effect has been a'dilution " in recently formed carbon naterial which makes it appear older than similar material formed 60 years up of  $CO_2$  added has been estimated at 6 x 10<sup>16</sup> grams uring this period. This amounts to an increase of 10% in the atmospheric arbon dioxide. A measure of the C-14 activity of woods grown in 1890 nd recently should reveal how much of this  $CO_2$  has remained in the imosphere. Table 3 represents the value of the change as determined in

the second of the second s and the second and the second states and the second and the second trained while the and the stand of the second stand between S .... and the second the second s e reserve a la companya de nets with the second of the second of the second to sequence of the second s where we are shown as the second of the second s the Manager of Manager and the second of the second second second second second second second second second sec and the second the Phillippe and the Review of the second and the second second the second s

## Table 3

## Effect of Industrial Fuel Consumption on Radiocarbon Content of Various Wood Samples

	Sample	% Difference		
Lab	Location	Age	(Corr. for Age)	
Los Alamos	Lake Geneva Wisconsin	1933-53 1913-33 1890-1913	-3.0 -1.7 .0	
	Peonuia Amaz <b>cn</b>	1934-54 1874-1903 1844-1874	.7 .0 2	
U.S. Geol. Survey	Moses P <b>t.</b> Alaska	1945-50 1874-80	-1.9 .0	
	Petersham Mass.	1946-53 1936-46 1840-1850	-2.7 -3.3 .0	
	Yosemite Cal.	1950-53 1940-44 1895-1900	-1.1 -1.9 .0	
τ. 	Cedrelä Peru	1948-53 1943-46 1890-1896	-1.0 .0 .0	
Lamont	Palisades N.Y.	1936-40 1888-1892	-2.1	
		******		

		the second second to a second	
		and a second sec	S. C. Cab
		and an	and the state
	•	:	

и 1.4., 1.4.,	 	an an the states and a state of the states o
	 an an a	

			an a			
× •	i energe	and the second sec		1.0 × 0.		and the second s
	1. (*) - 3. (				54 - 94 1	dittant to de la

يون المانية الم

various places from the radiocarbon activity of wood samples. The results indicate a 2% change in the Northern Hemisphere and perhaps no change in the Southern Hemisphere. That 80% of the added carbon is missing from the atmosphere lends further support to the idea of rapid equilibration of surface water and atmosphere. Considering that the present top 225 meters of ocean water may have been in contact with the atmosphere during the past half century then one would predict a dilution of 2% in recently grown wood. This calculation does not take account of the influence of the biosphere.

There is, however, some evidence that the absolute amount of  $CO_2$ in the atmosphere over the northeastern Atlantic Ocean has increased to a greater extent than the wood sample analyses indicate. A summary of existing data (Harvey, 1955) indicates an increase or atmospheric  $CO_2$  of 7% over the past 60 years.

If very slow equilibration of surface ocean and atmosphere were assumed then perhaps the age corrected value for 1890 wood should be used as a modern standard. In this case, the surface ocean value would be only 2% higher than the modern standard, equivalent to an age of 250 years for surface water. However, evidence of removal of the industrial carbon, and evidence that surface water activity is quite uniform support the view of rapid equilibration. Clearly, the problem of ocean surface equilibrium, dilution, and fractionation with respect to Carbon-14 needs further investigation.

Throughout this study the activity of the various ocean water samples has been referred to a 1938 wood standard. On this scale surface values are

A second s

various places from the radiocarbon activity of wood samples. The results indicate a 2% change in the Northern Hemisphere and perhaps no change in the Southern Hemisphere. That 80% of the added carbon is missing from the atmosphere lends further support to the idea of rapid equilibration of surface water and atmosphere. Considering that the present top 225 meter a of ocean water may have been in contact with the atmosphere during the past half century then one would predict a dilution of 2% in recently grown wood. This calculation does not take account of the influence of the biosphere.

There is, however, some evidence that the absolute amount of CO<sub>2</sub> in the atmosphere over the northeastern Atlantic Ocean has increased a summing fullisting to a greater extent than the wood sample analyses indicate. Measurements data of atmospheric carbon dioxide in this area (Harvey, 1955) show a present concentration of 0.032%, an increase of 7% over sixty years ago.

If very slow equilibration of surface ocean and atmosphere were assumed then perhaps the age corrected value for 1890 wood should be used as a modern standard. In this case, the surface ocean value would be only 2% higher than the modern standard, equivalent to an age of 250 years for surface water. However, evidence of removal of the industrial carbon, and evidence that surface water activity is quite uniform support the view of rapid equilibration. Clearly, the problem of ocean surface equilibrium, dilution, and fractionation with respect to Carbon-14 needs further investigation.

Throughout this study the activity of the various ocean water samples has been referred to a 1938 wood standard. On this scale surface values are

a service to a service of the servic off and regression define consortents 118 - Interland and an attended on a a second compared with a constant with A second sec second sec and the second of the second second the second as and the fit was and the set of the black they and the second descent of the second s and and state of the

and the state of the A strategy and strategy and strategy and strategy and the second T. A. 2013年1月日出版目前。 19月1日 日本市场 entre l'éléction de la constante méridian processes Read and Brown Ald and the second and the second where the state of the second of the Contraction of the second and the second states Part Carta Carta Carta Conditional States of the

a all rate to and a and a strange of the and the second of the second of T. . . . I also general the second of Second States Second Strength and the second state of the sta - I KN REAR STRATE and the state of the state of the and the second of the state of the C. Stand Colleges and and and the second 1.14 and a section of a section of

From the first state of the second

(a) The second statement of the second se and the second second second and the subject of the set of the the state of the second stands uniformly plus 4% of 1938 wood, or apparently 80 years old. Deeper samples are described by their age older than surface.

A further complication attends the relationship of deep to surface water, regarding the extent to which the deeper water has been affected by the atmospheric dilution in the past 60 years. Surface water may have had a 2% higher C-14 content in the past. Water of such initial activity is without doubt still in the system as Deep and Bottom Water. Therefore, ages for deeper water calculated on the basis of present-day surface activity should be considered a minimum. The true age could be as much as 150 years older if 'a 2% dilution of the surface water-atmosphere has in fact taken place.

#### A. Methods of Radiocarbon Sea-Water Sampling and Processing.

The procedures for radiocarbon sea-water sampling have been set up to collect large-volume samples from accurately known depths in the ocean, extract the inorganic carbon in the form of carbon dioxide, and return the sample to the laboratory in a suitable form where it is refined and its radioactivity counted. This experiment has had no precedent and it is natural that many modifications of method should have taken place since the initial work was begun.

The main problems which have been encountered in carrying out these procedures can be listed as follows:

1. Securing water samples of sufficient size.

2. Securing samples from known depths free from contamination by water from any other depth.

An Barrer, and a structure of the second s

An encoder contract of the second of the seco

(b) the second constraints of a second constraint of the constr

- 3. Statistics statistics from the original and the states of the states of the contract statistics of the formation of the states and structure.

3. Avoidance of contamination by reagents or by exposure to the atmosphere.

4. The efficient extraction of CO<sub>2</sub> from sea water.

5. Increase in the sensitivity and accuracy of the radiometric assay.

All but the last of these problems is peculiar to ocean water sampling techniques. During the course of this work improvements have been made in all of these areas.

Initially no water sampler of sufficient size existed, and a largevolume sampler had to be developed. Figure 1 illustrates the present large-volume water sampler in use. The device is lowered in the ocean by a winch using one-half inch steel wire rope. The barrel is attached to the wire some distance above a 1500-pound weight which hangs on the lower end of the wire. The body of the sampler (11) is a heavy gauge steel barrel of 110 gallons capacity. When the sampler reaches the desired depth a "messenger" (1) in the form of a heavy weight is dropped down the wire from the surface to effect the closing of the sampler. The messenger moves a lever (2) which trips the doors (5) thus sealing the water sample from the desired level. Depth of closing is registered by a pressure-activated recorder (3). Circulation through the vessel while descending is achieved by channeling t he flow through one door and out the other. A sheet-metal scoop (4) funnels the flow of water (6) into the first door. Dashed lines represent the flow which is conducted to the bottom of the barrel by a large tube (9) and thence up and out through the second door. Inside the barrel are two deep sea reversing thermometers (8) which accurately record

- in an energian in the

### . second source.

· · . Strate and the set Mr. Car

A State of the second second

#### 15182833

\* ANE THE STATE OF STREET, ST. and have a set a stand share

and the second which where a star is a strain. er all campio

- Constant - Parille Las a service of the post of the service Section States

I have been and a supervision of the second second second a marine secondary ad another was in the and see all they all 1.1 And the second second second second and the second second and allower of a construction of A the second states of the second A the second state of the second states of the and the second a solar do comos solars A la Francis a state of a particular a second of \$122 and presented the gas of white a second and the

the second se and the first free to be a state of the second state of the second second states of the second states of the the second se and the state of the second and the second second second Constant of the Property Constants and the second second and the state of the second second and the second second second second second and the second of the second and the second of the second as for care and a second second a mar der an Linner Raufante

and the statement of the statement of the statement of the and the second sec and the second second states and the second states and the second second and a product with the and and and the second and the cost of a second by week and always of the second I a get instance with the second with the instance of studied with the second states with the and the second second and the second second second and the second s



temperature and, by computation, depth of the water sampled. Outside the barrel is a 2-liter Nansen-type water sampler (10) fitted with thermometers similar to the ones within. The Nansen bottle closes at the same time as the larger sampler. The ehemistry of the water sample taken outside is compared with that of the larger sample for possible leakage into the barrel from levels other than the desired depth. Comparison of temperatures within and without is a check on the circulation and closing of the large sampler. Computed values for depth of closing are compared with indicated values of the predsure recorder (3).

The large-volume water sampler described is the result of considerable evolution. The earliest samplers used were 55-gallon containers which proved too small in volume for the  $CO_2$  extraction methods at the time. Later 250 gallon steel barrels were used which provided a good amount of sample but were slow and difficult to handle. At another time collapsible canvas and rubber types were tried but showed evidence of leakage. The present device has shown signs of contamination less than 3% of the times used, and in most cases leakage or malfunction is easily detectable through the control system which is employed.

The method of extraction of carbon dioxide aboard ship has also undergone a series of refinements. In practice the water collected in the large-volume sampler is pumped out into a processing tank immediately upon being brought to the surface. The processing tank is a permanentlymounted monel metal container fitted so that sample water can be introduced without contact with the atmosphere. When the sample has been transferred to the processing tank about one liter of concentrated sulfuric acid is added.

Interprete based and the formation of the second of the first and the second field of the second based of the second of the second of the second based of the secon

A strong acid must be added to the sea water in order to displace the equilibria of the carbonate and bicarbonate toward free  $CO_2$ . At the bottom of the tank is a coil of pipe having many perforations through which nitrogen is introduced with extensive bubbling. An outlet at the top of the tank leads — the gas to a caustic absorbing medium.

At first, tank nitrogen was used to sweep the sample and a solution of NaOH and  $Ca(OH)_2$  was the absorber. This system proved troublesome and the absorbent easily contaminated. Later, air was used to sweep the sample and a dry material, Ascarite, was the absorber. Corrections necessary for the  $CO_2$  content of the air and the impure Ascarite made this undesirable. The present system employes tank nitrogen which sweeps the  $CO_2$  into a purified KOH solution. The caustic medium is a 8 N solution especially prepared to eliminate  $CO_2$ . Starting with USP KOH, a 14 N solution is prepared. Then a solution of  $BaCl_2$  is added, precipitating the carbonate of the reagent as  $BaCO_3$ . The suspension is filtered through glass filter paper and the filtrate immediately capped. The 14 N KOH is then diluted to 8 N using boiled distilled water and put into specially designed bubblers. The  $CO_2$  content of this solution is less than 0,08 mg per ml.

The absorbing bubblers used in the shipboard process are rugged steel cylinders capable of being used together in series as absorbers, and also as shipping containers. The cartridges have an inlet and an outlet tube which are stoppered except when in use. The containers are filled half way with 500 ml of solution. The inlet tube extends to near the bottom

A second block of the mathematical second se

An extension of the set of the se

A set of the set of the

A the set of the set

SHIPBOARD SEA WATER PROCESSING FOR RADIOCARBON





where it terminates in an inverted funnel perforated to cause incoming gas to break up into numerous small bubbles. The outlet near the top accommodates a fitting which permits connection to the inlet of the following bubbler. In operation three bubblers are used in series. The mixture of  $N_2$  and  $CO_2$ from the processing tank passes through the train of bubblers where the CO<sub>2</sub> is absorbed, the nitrogen passing out into the air. Figure 2 illustrates the shipboard processing system. One component not shown is a filter of 200 mesh wire cloth between the pump and the processing tank. This has been used to eliminate particulate carbonate material which might contaminato the normal C-14 content of the sample. Under these processing conditions nitrogen is passed through the sea water for about four hours at a flow rate of 12 to 15 liters per minute. This amount of nitrogen is equal to about eight times the volume of water being processed and is calculated to remove nearly all the CO<sub>2</sub>. A flow meter is placed in the line as it emerges from the nitrogen tank and another meter after the last bubbler, These indicate the flow rate and also, by comparison, reveal any possible leaks in the system. At the end of a run the bubblers are disconnected from each other, immediately sealed and eventually shipped back to the laboratory. The spent sea water sample is allowed to drain from the processing tank, its volume be replaced by nitrogen to avoid having air in the tank at any time.

When the sample returns to the laboratory it is transferred to a glass flask in which it is acidified with  $50\% H_3PO_4$ . The KOH is first neutralized then the carbonate is decomposed, releasing the  $CO_2$ , which is collected by freezing it in a cold trap, then expanded into a solution of

many production and the contract of the two contracts and the contract of the second structure of the production a mental set of the second to have been a short have a second of a set of the second second second set in a Selection agentical beached and the construction of the transmission of the terms of the terms of the terms to be weld we see when the substance if a rear of the contract as weld as weld as the weld weld the meaning when a second a manufill to once the man what and the man will be give a strain and the market of give the mostline of a same to the second and the second control of the second product of the second place second Real clarks and the second of the second of the second second second second second second second second second and the second second and the second and were the second second and the second 小学家,大学和新闻人,一些一般,我们是一个大学人们的一个人,我们们的人,我们们有这个人的人,我们就是一个人的人,我们就是一个人,我们就是一个人,我们 a contraction of the set of the s and the property of the constraints of the constraints of the second of the second of the second of the second entrantle to a state of the second and the second and an and a state of the second s Bernell Constant and the second s and the second second second second second states the second second second second second second second second s unerstable investion was been alle and the second second end was been and the second a of Lorenth and an experit the Artifician are the original methods at

generation in the second department of the second second second department of the second second second second s respectively and the second respectively and the department. The basis are second to the second second second second second second second s

185

ammonia, where it is absorbed. The ammoniacal solution is bubbled with oxygen to oxidize any sulfite present, then a solution of CaCl<sub>2</sub> added to precipitate the carbonate as CaCO<sub>3</sub>. The precipitate is recovered by filtration and dried. 50-60 grams of the dried  $CaCO_3$  is hydrolized with 50% phosphoric acid, again releasing the CO<sub>2</sub> which is collected in a cold trap, passed through a drying column of phosphoric analydride and allowed to pass into a reservoir of very pure calcium oxide, inside a furnace which is at a temperature of 800°C, where it is absorbed forming CaCO<sub>3</sub>. The temperature of the furnace is dropped to 450°C at which point the vapor pressure of CO<sub>2</sub> over CaCO<sub>3</sub> is zero, and the CaO reservoir pumped on to remove any lingering impurities still associated with the CO<sub>2</sub>. After pumping, the temperature of the furnace is raised to  $950^{\circ}$ C, the CaCO<sub>3</sub> in the reservoir decomposes, releasing the CO<sub>2</sub> which is collected as a solid. The CO<sub>2</sub> is now in a very pure condition, suitable for the detection of  $C^{14}$  in a proportional counter.

#### B. Radiocarbon Samples Prior to 1955.

From 1950 to 1955 workers from the Lamont Geological Observatory collected ocean water samples for radiocarbon analysis during eight research cruises. Figure 3 shows the sample locations. Various processing techniques already described were used in this work. The earliest C-14 assays were made using the solid-carbon counting method (Kulp, 1952). In 1954 the laboratory converted to the proportional carbon dioxide method which has allowed higher precision and eliminated fission product contamination.

An end shake we then the there there is a to be seen and the transmission of the states of the and a provide a second of the second stands of the second stands of a support -11 ye because as analysing and a good as a consolius set could form The new brackets of Le porters and the second particle and the notions second block as the providence of exclusive goald built part is a second of any solution with engineering is a same the second of the second standing and the second second states and the second a selected define each and the development because and the selection and the second second second second and - receptor a rank of the Charles a second ends classifier and end of the model of the second state of the second state of the second state of the second en en 1983 a brende de la Braticia este de las deserverses de la caractería de la composition de la c example provide proceeding the second state of the second state of the second state of the second state of the where we are the real galf of the end of the second to reach the second to be an are the first of the second to all was well a fine of the contract of the first of the second second means exager proved the molton receiption and the provesses and enter and another an ana an tanàn

# a the second of the Experiment of the second of the second

Brey collected and the state of the control of algebraic the state of the state



FIGURE 3

A few preliminary results have been published on the earlier samples (Kulp, 1952 ; Kulp, 1953). Apparent ages as great as 1900 years were indicated for bottom water. More recently, in the light of results from improved techniques these ages have been revised downwards (Kulp and Broecker, 1956).

As part of the present research careful reappraisal has been made Reve of 78 samples obtained up to June 1955. A number of samples previously counted by the solid-carbon method were recounted by the proportionate carbon dioxide method. Experiment with reagents used for processing of certain samples has revealed an amount of contamination which must be corrected for in the apparent age. This effort has allowed separation of reliable from doubtful samples. Table 4 lists those samples which are considered reliable within known limits of error. These samples are being held for recounting until additional sampling under newer methods can be done in the same areas as a check on the older samples. Another 15 older samples not listed in Table 41 may be considered potentially worth while in that known malfunction of the counters makes the previous counts invalid. Most of the samples in Table 4 were counted under the solid carbon system and the average error for the group may be considered  $\pm .2$  with correction. Count rates have been corrected for contamination due to the amount of CO<sub>2</sub> contained in the absorbing medium. Using the value for surface water obtained in later sampling, the surface value of this group should equal about 6.4 counts per minute.

A fee pressionare reported to the pression of the providence of the second formation of the second for

an and a second and an and the second of the second of the second of the second of the and a provide the providence of the second and the second for the second For a service management of the service and the Analytic and the service of the s The second se and a second and a challenge of the second (a) Allow the second s second se second sec second sec and a set of the second sec and the second avdiante la la consectação da la consecta da la companya da consecta da consecta da consecta da consecta da com and the faither was a first of a start of the and the second and a sub- and a sub-transfer a second se sense and proved a statistic production of the sense of the and to what a contract of a second or a contraction of the contraction of the contract of the and Barnel and the second and an an and the Bernel and Analysis and Analysis and Analysis and Angles and a

1 1 m
#### Table 4

# RADIOCARBON SEA WATER SAMPLES 1950-1955

Sul

			Depth	CPM
Sample No.	Lat.	Long.	Meters	Corrected
136A	58.26N	28.5W	Surface	6.4-
136B	63.45N	27.5W	3182	6.1
172B	60.02N	34.12W	Surface	6.4 -
~172C	62.17N	15.30W	1463	6.6
172D	62.17N	15.30W	2195	6.35
_172E	62.17N	15.30W	1045	6.4
172H	70.04N	15.24E	1062	6.25
-1721	73.22N	17.15E	Surface	6.3
172K	70.29N	07.57E	1453	6.5
~172M	73.53N	10.26W	2335	6.3
172N	73.53N	10.26W	.777	6.15
1720	73,53N	10.26W	Surface	6.3
172P	70.25N	00.08E	305	6.2
1745	14 005	25 55117	2024	E 4
1745	14.095	35.57W	4034	5.0
	10 2255	55.57W	2000	5.5
	10.3314	57.20W	5890	0.0
183D	42.30N	42.00W	Surface	6.2
-183K	) .		4025	5.7
183L	) W. N. Atlan	ntic	Surface	6.1
183T	}		1737	6.0

20 Samples of which 6 are serife a.

# e datt.

# and the second second and the first of sound a second second

	and parts			
and the second sec	and the second of program and an observed	ار در کرد <sup>کرد</sup> از این محمد و به محمد می به این به در دروه از محمد و این اعماد	الى يېڭى. بوغا مەرىخا بىلىرىلىغانىيە بەرىكى بالغۇرى مەقلىد	C. C. S. S. C. S. S. S. S. C. C.
		المراجع والمراجع		
•	1997 - A. S.	and the second sec		a tha she a
1				
and a construction of the construction	n na ann an an Ann an Ann an Ann Ann Ann	and the second	and all an	nan ta maa ili sa ili nan ti intanti nahay saca dini asan gira Alimopodia.
2000	a activat	A State of the second	112 1 1 284	18 <u>8</u> 1
6 A.F	a di sa ta	and the second		and the second sec
the second			1. S. 1. S. 3.	01571
ê . es	1	William at the		CONT.
the second second	1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 -	and the state of the	The second	
R. S.	And the second second	1.23.1.84	and the second s	
A	the second s	14 4 A 4 7 67	1. 1. 1. N	24 ST 5 4
8 - 13	1	· *** · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	1. 6 . 6 . 6 . 1	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
1 Same	1 · · · ·	1. 28 . O.Y	W. C. S. L.	1. 1. 15 1
2.56	41 - B	135.18		
5.14		Acres 644	1 4 4 6 1	
en server to travel gave a serve care office states the	tar un nombren tra de capación de gas sur en com	وبرجاري بريواد المحالي والحالية ومحاولاته المحاد		
an an the Second Second	and the second sec			2
1 * 1 * 1	and the second se	and the second of the second sec		101 1 2
	1. N. 1.	and the second and the	the second second	
in the second providence in the providence in the second second second second second second second second second	e o Marko o Iona Kaudacara (Goros (	na la chamhar an tarta na hearail agu baranna a gus a	ر ایداره و ایو اید ایدهرومی ما به ایم ای	and a state of the second state
	and the second	e attait	Alter Ste	61. 1. 14 \$
ter a Fr	na dia 1975. Ny kaodim-paositra dia mampika			a state
1 acr	Sec. 3 Hills	13.	the second second	1
) ·	1. S			1 1422

Series 136 samples were taken in 1952 in the North American Basin of the Atlantic. The samples were collected in a 250-gallon container and  $CO_2$ -free air was used to sweep the sample while Ascarite was used to absorb the carbon dioxide. The deeper sample has an apparent age of 350 years older than surface with a rather large uncertainty of  $\pm$  200 years.

The 172 series includes samples from the North Atlantic and the Norwegian Sea area. Ascarite corrections were necessary but the samples were sufficiently large (200 gallons) so that the Ascarite CO<sub>2</sub> contribution was relatively slight. It is interesting that none of the activities are significantly different from the surface. This would be in accord with oceanographic theory which applies to the northern seas. In certain areas in this region deep mixing in winter is believed to bring dense surface water nearly to the bottom. A number of additional 172 samples are on hand for possible recounting when the correlation with newer samples becomes definitely established.

Samples of the 174 series were collected in the fall of 1952. The samples shown in Table 4 are from the Deep Water near the Equator. The original samples were of smaller volume than some of the earlier ones which causes the Ascarite correction to be relatively greater. The apparent age difference from surface is 800 to 1,000 years. This seems to be a reasonable age for the lower Deep Water in the South Atlantic which should fall amont the oldest values we have. Four additional samples of this series are on hand for recount, awaiting the results of the present VEMA cruise samples collected in the same area January-April, 1956. an and the end offer 205 and the best offer all special arreading much data were and

of the outential of the contract of the contract water and the form 3800 grades and the contract of the state OOg street with view work to construct the stategy of white offs and the terminal action of absorb the excellence of the field design contract in the contract of the grades obtain the contract to contract contract of the stategy of The states with a field to contract contract of the stategy of the field of the state of the field of the termination of the stategy of

Banghes et have 1000 and a construction of the average of all of 2000, the samples shared to 1000 a construction of a poster device developenties on a value only half any environment of and 1000 and a construction of a matter on a value cannot the Amazerta construction of a construction of a matter on a value officer and the Amazerta construction of a construction of a matter officer and the formation of a construction of a construction of a second officer and the formation of a construction of a construction of a second officer and the formation of a construction of a construction of a second officer of a construction of a construction of a construction and the formation of a construction of a construc The 183 series was collected using the collapsible sampler and because of possible leakage many of the deep samples may be considered unreliable. The corrected surface values appear older than later samples in the same area. If the surface ages are made to agree with newer figures the deeper samples fall in line with the newer ages as well. Further sampling in the area should show whether this practice would be justified. Only a few other samples of this series are potentially usable.

The progress of this research to 1955 was marked by accumulating experience in technique. The results of the sampling **have produced** age values for ocean water which are in general accord with those arrived at <sup>·</sup> through present improved methods. The results obtained through research under the present contract have enabled the earlier values to be corrected in the light of more precise observations.

#### C. Radiocarbon Samples, 1955.

In June, 1955 under the present research program, radiocarbon sea-water sampling was begun using the latest methods. Since then more than 70 individual samples have been collected, of which about 50 have been completely processed and counted, while work on the remainder is nearly completed. Preliminary results indicate the highest order of precision thus far achieved. All of the results are on hand for samples taken on VEMA Cruise 7, June-September, 1955. Most of the results are completed for VEMA 8 samples taken during September-December, 1955. Only a few samples have been received from VEMA 9 cruise and laboratory processing has just begun.

the make a contraction and contraction become a same a stability of the

neodiable. When horks a many of the requiring one of the set of th

The product of a first or and the set of the content of the content of the set of the se

# The second se

(a) Report 1995 and (a) and

and the set south and



FIGURE 4



During VEMA Cruises 7 and 8 samples were taken in the western Atlantic in places indicated in Figure 4. For ease of discussion blocks of samples have been set off in sections numbered one through five. The samples were collected and processed in the manner already described. Table 5 lists the data pertinent to the VEMA 7 cruise samples. The columns in that table are organized in the following way:

No. 1. Ocean depth in meters.

No. 2. Sample depth in meters.

No. 3. Latitude.

No. 4. Longitude.

No. 5. Equiv. amount of carbonate extracted from KOH (in most cases  $CO_2$  evolved was measured in gas phase).

No. 6. Amount of KOH from which  $CO_2$  was extracted. A train of five bubblers each containing about .5 liter of KOH. When 0.8 normal KOH was used the first 3 or 4 bubblers were processed and with the 8 normal KOH only the first 1 or 2. Normally 100 gm or more  $CaCO_3$  should be collected. For the VEMA 7 samples insufficient  $N_2$  was used and the yields were low (approx. 30%). On the VEMA 8 cruise the correct amount of  $N_2$  was used and the yields were quite high (greater than 75%) giving more than sufficient material for the most sensitive analysis.

No. 7. Counter No. Two counters (C and D) were used to make these measurements. The two differ slightly in their characteristics.

No. 8. The raw count rate for one overnight run (approx. 1000 min. duration). The error quoted is a combination of statistical error (approx. 2 CPM) and uncertainty in efficiency (approx. 2 CPM).

OF secondary leaved been and other to any the maximum of second and been allowed and and all the second of second been and off in any there are a first of a first of a second beach and prevented and the prevented and the prevented and the prevented of a second beach and prevented and the prevente

and the state of the second of the

A toposition and start the independent of a water

. And and a start

And American States

the formation which we want of the warms of the second of the second for the second formation for the second for the second formation formation formation formation formation formation fo

Now in a second of the constant of the constant of the second result of the second state of the second second states of the second states and s

Rescale To a Constant (Rescale Constants), and another a constant of a series and an example distance encoded and the series of the encoded of a product of the encoded the Constance of the constant and the constant of the constant of the encoded of the assimption of the constant and the constant of the constant of the encoded of the constance of the constant and the constant of the constant of the encoded of the constant of the constant of the constant of the constant of the constance of the constant of the cons No. 9. The average background for counter during period of the given run (measured about once per week). Error is from deviations of bgd, about mean value.

No. 10. Difference between (8) and (9). Error sq. root of sum of sq. on errors for 8 and 9.

No. 11. When samples were too small to fill counter to usual pressure (1 atm. for these samples) the sample was diluted with  $CO_2$  free of  $C^{14}$  activity to bring it up to sufficient size. The number given is the fraction of sample  $CO_2$ .

No. 12. Net count corrected to 1.00 dilution.

No. 13. Meson count rate during run. Remains constant to within one percent except at times of extreme atmospheric pressure variation. Tests have shown that the  $C^{14}$  efficiency is very nearly a linear function of meson efficiency. For small deviations the  $C^{14}$  efficiency changes may be considered to be equal to the meson efficiency change. Hence the meson count is used as a crude check on counter efficiency which may vary slightly due to residual impurities in the  $CO_2$ . Subsequent to the measurement of these samples a  $Co^{60}$  gamma ray source has been adapted for more rapid and accurate efficiency monitoring. Also the purification techniques have been developed to the point where variations in purity are very small in most cases.

No. 14. As explained above the meson count was used to estimate the slight efficiency variations. The corrections involved are small in most cases (... less than 1%); where larger, the error has been increased correspondingly.

pione est (see subscribe discontent of the second second of the second of the second of the second s

Ma. 10. Difference element (0) 200 (1). Error (5, 2022) of equilarian for a and 9.

20. If a contraction of the second of an and a configuration of an and a configuration of a contraction of the second of the

Construction and the second of the second second

Note the present construction of the set of

bis provide additionally and a substance with a construction of the construction of the second second second s the set optic additionally constitutes of the construction and the stream of the stream of the second second sec resonance dependent for a second to an expression of the second dependence for the second second second second constructions of the second to an expression of the second second second second second second second second second constructions of the second to an expression of the second s constructions of the second second

sta ortogis ander sonny annehiteretaris at a sa terre a companyer i son state. Anne estimation i son y terre the estimation function of anne take take take to terre o No. 15. Average of values obtained in C.

No. 16. 11 11 11 11 11 D.

No. 17. The efficiency difference of 2% between C and D is used to normalize the D average to C and then these two numbers are averaged.

No. 18 - No. 19. The KOH used for the 282 and 287 series was found to have about 1000 times more  $CO_2$  than specified by the manufacturer. The amount of impurity per liter was measured together with the  $C^{14}$  activity of this impurity. The amount was .86 gm of CaCO<sub>3</sub>/liter of 0.8 N KOH and 4.3 gm CaCO<sub>3</sub>/ liter of 8 N KOH. This amounts to a percent contamination of 3 to 9%. The activities of this contamination were 78% modern wood for the 0.8 N and 87% modern wood for the 8N. The correction was made as follows:

#### A water = A total - f con. A con.

#### f water

In most cases this was less than 1% and never exceeded 2%. The error due to this correction is certainly not more than 20% of the correction itself.

Since then we have prepared  $CO_2$ -free KOH<sub>1</sub> ourselves and for the VEMA 8 and 9 cruises, the amount of contamination is less than .1%.

No. 20. The results are expressed in % difference from our 1938 Oak standard. The value predicted for surface ocean water on the basis of  $C^{12}/C^{13}$  measurements should be approx. 5%.

No. 21. Ages are indicated in number of years older than surface age. Very good agreement has been obtained among all surface samples

and the second and the second second second second

· · · · ·

.

and the second and successive and second and second and we are a second and the second of the second en norden in de 2000 ander en 1000 ander en 16 excerte Re and the second a standard and the get for a set of the first product of the standard back bet better and the second and the second and the second second second the second second second second second second second and the second state of the se and the second of the second second second second second and the second second

we will be a set of the ward

and the second second

 $\delta (x) = -\delta (x) + \frac{1}{2} \delta ($ 

nal maar to nall . I haden a contract to person to the track of the second second second structure at and that have been as a second of the base of here to be the second way and the constraints - The rest and all the low investments of the second statement is a second of the second statements of the second stateme

### S. And Sally

# Reveluse and and the Antonia GGD to the factures

*	×	7	•	ut s	1. 1	· · .	ç	24. 1 anji	ş.,	
4, 4, 4 4, 4, 4 4, 4 4, 4 4, 4 4, 4 4,	n 21 - 1 - 1 - 11 11 - 11 - 11 - 11 - 11	• • • • • • • • • • • •		na n		an on the California	er dat se	te konstruction NECO II	101.789 201.980	2233322 - 4 - 4
	and the state	الى يەتتىرە ئىلا بولەشغان	:. :	<b>.</b>	ser (		and a second s	na na sana dagi manda dan sila na sangan Sana na sana sangan sangan sangan sangan Sanga dan sangan sangan sangan	an ar transformation	مين ميرين ميرين مي ميرين ميرين
د د	化化学展开的	1 - 14 - 14 - 14 - 14 - 14 - 14 - 14 -	£.,	i Tanga	1	ting a star of the star	an a	e. 152	Say of States	
	<u> </u>			s Sign	· • •.	to pile		in in the constant		*
a de la late	No contra d	New Sector	2	1. A	N. 4.	Sec. of Car	an a The start of the start	a 5 Mar Ca	And States	7
a de la com	1 . <del>C. M.</del> S. M.	marine and a	•	1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1	۰.	had a to be	an the	A statest		5
1.5	to an order	Sala and the second	" "	5. 29. 10. 21	84. 1	$\Omega(Q_{s+})^{-1}$	and a star	And a second		;
с — ц 4 — 2 ЦВ	Received and a	Same agente. Same a general	е •	an gener		S. Lower Sec.	The star	n a l Statistics The fran	a shift	.72
an an the second se	the product of the	Second States	••	4.1	.4:*		And the second	an an An an an	Cart	هي ،
1. 19.1.	San Same	an a		e	- <b>A</b> .	A LAND	an a	and the factor	ana Chaile Maria Chaile	194 2
a sa dia	2.42.43E	ter - constra ter scalat		112	se s.	ೆ. ಕ್ <sup>8</sup> ಕ್ಷ್ ಆಗ್ ಸ್ಕಾರ್		sa Qit		а Ф.ак
الله من المناطقة المناطقة المن المن المن المن المن المن المن المن	Rogen Rogenta Rogen ang Pa	مرید در با برد. ایرو از مرد مرد با	е 12	14 Au	2	م مرجعه مرجعه	at have a	e di si		**
1920 - 20 1930 - 2020 1930 - 2020	En ander	Constant of the second se	•	e an Ìs		an a				
an a	an a	Rendert British Nash an British				te ann a b	and a star		AN AN	t.
1	Enorth orthogram	an a		te weeks a state s	*:	A Barrat A	and go a sa	14.23	all a	14

#### TABLE 5

# Computation of 282 Series Samples VERA Cruise 7

	<u>#</u> 1	<u>"</u> 2	<i>"</i> 3	#4	÷5	<i>n</i> / <i>n</i> / <i>6</i>	#7	<i>"</i> 18	$\overline{n}^{2}9$	#10
Sample	Ocean Depth	Sample Depth	Lat.	Long.	GM CaCO3	Liters NOH	Coun- ter	- Total Count	BGD	Net Count
<b>28</b> 2 K	5403	1829	26.05	69.58	29	2.2	C C	47°.4±.3 46.3±.3	21.9 <b>±.3</b> 21.8 <b>±.3</b>	25.5±.4 24.5±.4
Ŀ	5203	5363	25.05	69.58	33	2.2	D	43.5±.3	14.3±.4	29.2±.5
Μ	5683	896	23.26	65.67	32	2.2	С	50.7±.3 52.8 45.5	21.9±.3	28.8.4
It	5683	5640	23.33	65.56	33	2.3	C	50.8±.3	21.9±.3	28 <b>.</b> 9≠ <b>.</b> 4
0	5653	4681	23,18	66.09	denningkadi	2,1	D	36.8± <b>.3</b>	14 <b>.</b> 3±.4	22.5±.5
P	5548	5500	23.57	68.20	39	2.1	D	43.6±.3	14.5±.3	29.1±.4
ñ	5440	<u>53</u> 90	24.27	70.22	42	2.1	C D	51.32.3 44.02.3	22.0 <b>2.3</b> 14.6 <b>2.3</b>	29.3×04 29.4±,4
5	5428	5376	25.55	70.26	44	2.1	D	42.6±.6	14.2±.3	28.4±.6
T	5296	5245	27.22	69.20	34	3.2	D	42.6±.6	14.2=.3	28.4±.6
U	5370	5320	28.36	70.56	31	3.0	C D	44.0±.3 36.4±.3	22.0±.3 14.5±.3	22.0±.4 21.9±.4
Ĭ. 8♥	5392	5340	28.36	70.56	29	3.0	D C	43.9±.3 51.2±.3	14.3±.3 22:0±.3	29.6±.4 29.2±.4
2	5385	5340	31,17	71.02		3.0	C D	50.8±.3 44.0±.3	22.0±.3 14.4±.3	28.8±.4 29.6±.4
¥	5378	5333	31.46	71.73	43	3.0	D C	43.4±.3 50.9±.3	14.6±.3 22.0±.3	28.8±.4 28.9±.4
Z	4934	4890	31.22	66.39	44.5	3.0	D D	43.6=.3 44.0±.3	$14.6\pm.3$ $14.6\pm.3$	29.0±04

Table 5 (Cont.)

#11 Dilu-	#12 Cor	<u>#</u> 13	#14	#1 <b>5</b>	716	<u>#</u> 17	718	#19	<i>""</i> 20	77 <b>21</b> D
tion	for D.F.		Liff. Cor.	Aver. C	nver. D	4.Wer.	p Con.	Cer. Aver.	%D M.₩.	Surf.
.852 ,238	29.8 29.3	430 427	29 <b>.9≖.5</b> 29 <b>.5<u>≇</u>.5</b>	29.7±.4		29.7+.4	6.0	30.1±.4	+8±1.3	2F J
1.00	29.2	436	29.4 <b>±.</b> 6		29.4±.6	28.7±.6	5.7	29 <b>.1±.6</b>	-2.5±2.0	5413
1,00	28.8	431	28 <b>.8±.</b> 4	28.8±.4		28.8±.4	5.9	29.2=.4	-2.2±1.3	520
1,00	28.9	432	28.9±.4	28.9±.4		28.9±.4	5.7	29 <b>.3</b> =.4	-1.8±1.3	48c
.760	29.6±.7	435	29 <b>.</b> 9±.7		29 <b>.</b> 9±.7	29.9=.7	6	29.6±.7	8=2.3	400
1.00	29.1	440	29.1±.4		29.1±.4	28.4±.4	4.6	28.7=.4	-3.8±1.3	650
1.00	29 <b>.3</b> 29.4	438 442	29 <b>.3</b> ±.4 29.4±.4	29.32.4	29.4±.4	29 <b>.0</b> 3	4.4	29 <b>.</b> 3±.3	-1.8=1.0	480
1,00	28.4	429	29.5±.9		29 <b>.5±.9</b>	28.8±.9	4.1	29 <b>.</b> 1±.9	-2.5=3.0	5140
1.,00	28.4	429	29 <b>.5</b> ±.9		29 <b>.5</b> ±.9	28 <b>.</b> 8±.9	8.1	29 <b>.</b> 3±.9	-1.8=3.0	480
.748	29.4±.5 29.3±.5	434 440	29.3±.5 29.3±.5	29 <b>.</b> 3±.5	29 <b>.3±.5</b>	29.0±.4	8,2	29 <b>.5±.</b> 4	-1.2=1.3	430
1.00	29.6	435	29 <b>.</b> 9±.5	29.2±.4	29 <b>.</b> 9± <b>.</b> 5	29.2=.4	8.9	29 <b>.</b> 7± <b>.</b> 4	-5+1.3	370
1.00 1.00	28.8 29.6	430 438	28.9±.4 29.7±.4	28 <b>.</b> 9±.4	29 <b>.7±.</b> 4	29.0±.3	6	29.4=.4	-8-1.3	400
1,00 1,00	28.8 20.9	441 432	28.8±.4 28.9±.4	28.9±.4	28.8±.4	28 <b>.5±.3</b>	6.0	28.9 <b>±.</b> 3	-3.2±1.3	600
1.00	29.0 29.4	442 444	29.0±.4 29.3±.4		29 <b>.1±.3</b>	28 <b>.7</b> # <b>.3</b>	5.8	28.9=.3	-3.221.0	610

				•	•		· · · ·	5	·	
	۰.	•	* 5		6-	4 A A			e calification and a second se	~ )
	1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 -	• • • • • •	· · *	$\mathbf{a}_{i} = \{1,, I\}$		a 12 m	and the second	t are a strong with	2 2 2	
		· · ·		•		• • • • • • •	anto en esta Rengenera	0 C.A 172.4		
	• • • •		5 Ø 1.	• • • • • •	and and a second second		14	a fer	5 - 5 - 5 - 5 - 5 - 5 - 5 - 5 - 5 - 5 -	
		1997 - <b>1</b> 997 - 1998		s. 19. 4.1		1 1 A 1	ta ang sa ta	an Barrow	2	
	t A static at the	the states of	·	e e maria					1. IS	
141 - <b>4</b>	in an an Nga taong ang taong ang	5 m	8.,1		a sector and		.= .		e	.1
· · · · · ·	an an Na marata ang taong ta	to all a sure	• • •	4 <b>6</b> 61 -	• <sup>1</sup> • •				s - s - g - sg	
	مەلۇرىيە ئىلىكى يەتتە مەلۇرىيە	an Maria ang karang Maria ang karang				1	• •		San an an an	, î
	a Constanting	s, and the second					ו •		ar e se	
	ata Aparta a ta s	ي. مەرىمە ئەرە ھەر	÷.,	• • • • • •	•		Net ge te			
	Example 1	in and a suit	20	a 3 a	·		An a manager and a second			
2		an a	an a	es tant	in the	4 · ·				
	1	1 a	-	5. Ø	• 4			11 ( 14 ) 15 8 - 1	1	
4. ) -	no han en	4 a		1. A.	•	1	• • •			1.2
1.4	2. 1. A.K.	ter annes	۰.		an an Taona an Aona		• • • • •		ntar 1944 Alar Nor- Na Nors	

									r 4	
				_				ne n State e ne	an a	ter an
			-	• • •				. 19		
		ale e la compañía de		3		۰.		4. × £20		
<b>1</b> - 19	- <b>4</b> 8 - 4	4 	Li		۰	1. 1 <b>.</b> 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1.	*	Ser Ser	in man	lo.
	L 17		8	,		the second	×2.	the spin of	n de Station	· .
		م مربع بين مربع مي		-	۰,	1	care a tr	ني:	5 1	
					÷.	e a C	State State	n n Ng are	. ×2.	
		Ton a ser		•		1 <b>4</b> 1 .	1 <b>9</b> ,13		an a	
	· · ·	and the second sec		,			e a, Si	sin an	5	<i>F</i> 4
n n n N n n km N n n n km		 		,	52		• 14	đi d	n the gold	\$
la construction la construction		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	·			يەر بەرەرىي مەرەبىيە	31411		and the second sec	-
• • •								`	an an Angelanda An Angelanda An Angelanda	
		4 4				: -	s . \$	é.		
	-	e mente	1. 1.11			• • •	<b>.</b>		فشاور و	

#### Table 5

#### Computation of 287 Series Samples

## VEMA Cruise 7

	11	10 <sup>10</sup> 3	10 <sup>1</sup> 3	$\frac{\pi}{m}$ 4	15	<del>1</del> /6	<u>**</u> 7	<del>//</del> 8	$\frac{\eta}{m}$ 9	<u>7</u> 17 10
Sample	Ocean Lepth	Sample Depth	Lat.	Long.	GM <u>CaC</u> 0 <sub>3</sub>	Liters KOH	Coun ter	- Total Count	BGD	Net Count
287 л	5235	4150	39.52	55.21	38	1.6	D	44.3=.3	14 <b>.</b> 5 <b>±.</b> 3	29.8±.4
B	5223	5163	39.49	54.46	18	1.6	D D	35 <b>.1±.3</b> 34 <b>.</b> 4±.3	14.3±.4 14.3±.4	20,8±.5 20.1±¢5
C	<b>53</b> 02	4960	38.57	53.22	30	1.6	C D	50.5±.3 44.3=.3	21.9 <b>=.3</b> 14.6±.3	28.6±.4 29.7±.4
D	53 59	3530	38.38	52.46	22	1.6	D	37.4±.5	14.6±.3	22.8±,6
Ę	5401	0	37.57	50.57	50	.47	D C	46.5 <b>±.3</b> 52.8±.3	14.7±.3 22.0±.3	31.8±c4 30.8±c4
F	5401	2109	37.57	50.57	33	1.6	D C	45.2±.3 51.0±.3	14.6±.3 21.7±.3	30.6±.4 29.3±.4
G.	5381	732	38.00	51.24	33	1.6	D D C	45.7±.3 45.8±.3 52.9±.3	14.53	31.2±.4
Б	5381	5335	38.00	51.29	33	•53	C,	50.9±.3	21.7±.3	29 <b>.</b> 2± <b>.</b> 4
I	<u>5</u> 490	5445	34.39	52.41	32	•53	C D D	49.7±.3 43.4±.5 43.8±.3	21.8±.3 14.5±.3 14.6±.3	27.9±.4 28.9±.6 29.2±.4
K	5463	5423	34 .43	53.15	38	•52	C D	49.6±.3 44.0±.3	21.9±.3 14.8±.4	27.7±.4 29.2±.5
L	5383	5347	37.23	53.22	35	•44	C C	50.12.3 50.12.3	21.9±.3 21.8±.3	28.2±.4 28.3±.4
M	5427	5390	35.28	55.45	60	1.05	D	43.2±.3	14.4±.4	28.8±.5
N	3667	3485	34.56	57.10	35	.52	D D C	44.8±.3 45.2±.3 50.7±.3	14.6±.3 14.8±.4 21.9±.3	30.2±c4 30.4±.5 28.8±.4

Table 5 (Cont.)

1		#12 Con	#13	<del>#</del> 14	#15	#16	<u>#</u> 17	<del>#</del> 18	#19	<del>"</del> 20	#21
2 2	ion ector	for D_F		bff. Cor.	aver. C	nver. D	aver,	% Con.	Cor. nver.	ي M.W.	Surf.
1.7		29.8	441	29,8±,4		29,8±.4	29 <b>.</b> 1± <b>.</b> 4	3.5	29 <b>.5±.5</b>	-1.2=1.7	430
	.723 .723	28.7±.7 27.8±.7	432 428	29.3±.9 28.6±.9		29,0±.7	28 <b>,3±,</b> 7	7.7	28 <b>.5*.</b> 7	-4,5±2,3	72.0
1		28.6 29.7	4 <u>33</u> 443	28,6±.4 29.6±.4	28.6±.4	29,6±.4	28 <b>.</b> 8± <b>.</b> 3	4.5	29 <b>.1</b> ± <b>,</b> 3	-2.5±1.0	540
	.753	29 <b>.</b> 9±.8	445	29 <b>.7±.8</b>	29 <b>.7±.</b> 8		29.7=,9	6.1	30,0±.8	+.5±2.7	280
ĩ		31.8 30.8	442 434	31.8±.4 30.7±.4	30.7±.4	31.8±.4	30.9=,3	4.0	31 <b>,</b> 1± <b>.</b> 3	+4.2±1.0	<b>e</b> 3≈1
].		30.6 29 <b>.</b> 3	440 428	30.6±.4 29.5=.4	29.5±.4	30,6±.4	29.7=.3	4,1	30,0±,3	+5+1.0	280
7	<i>"</i> oo	31,2	439	31.3±.4		31.3=.4	30,64	4,1	30.9±.4	+3.5±1.3	30
].	. 00	29.2	429	29.3±.4	29.3±,4		29 <b>.</b> 3± <b>.</b> 4	6,9	29.5±.4	-1,2=1,3	430
111	.00 00	27.9 28.9 29.2	429 439 441	28,0=.4 29.0±.6 27.2=.6	28,0-4	29 <sub>•</sub> 1±•4	2∂ <b>,</b> 2 <b>±,</b> 3	7.1	28.4 <b>±</b> .3	-4.8±1.0	740
].	00.	27 .7 29 .2	430 442	27.8±,4 29.2±.5	27.8±,4	29.21.5	28 <b>.1.</b> 4	5,8	28 <b>.3±.</b> 4	-5.2±1.2	780
1 J.	<b>.00</b>	28.2 28.3	431 428	20,2±,4 28,5±,4	28 <b>.</b> 3±,3		28 <b>.</b> 3±,3	5.5	28 <b>.5±.3</b>	-4.5±1.0	720
2	°C0	28.8	436	29.0±.6		29.0±.6	28,3±,6	7.1	28.5±.6	-4.5±2.0	720
11	.00 .00	30.2 30.4 28.8	440 448 431	30.2±.4 30.1±.5 28.8±.4	28.8±.4	30.2±.3	22.2±.3	6.5	29.4±.3	-1.5±1.0	4.50

•	the second se	the second			•	Ν.		E. S. S.	54 € 1911 - 4	
		•. r							a sector	* .
95 95		a ska Na Vak		and the second second	a series and	e witer	• • • • • • • •		1 s	1 11. 
	المربوعة حاديا والارا	A B CONTRACTOR	$\widehat{h}_{0} \neq -h_{0}$	n a sa ma sa ang ing inan. A sa ma sa guna sa san			the states	1999 - C	12 A Same	
		· · · · · · · · · · · ·	1 + 1 1 + 1	a some hogen start	Same San Star		Le prove for a cont	· .	an a	
							A good and have		States Are	de la
5		the state of the s	1. 11			and a second	t		2. 5. 6	• ,
*			••				Server all a		e e te ut	
4 4		San San	1	Section States			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	f. e.e.	and the Cart	2
	ater to a c	a state and and	Ψ.	have to be a lot by	1	and a second second	in a in	1999 - 1999 1997 - 1997 1997 - 1997	e	
							and the and the	1.1.1.1	1. A. 1. 1.	
	Charles to be	and the	2. 0	المراجعة (1997) مراجعة المراجعة (1997)	and the state	Sec. 6 B. A.	in the second second		and the same	
							$(\mathbf{r}_{\bullet}, \mathbf{r}_{\bullet}) \in \mathcal{A}_{\bullet}(\mathbf{r}_{\bullet})$	1.44		
	and a second second	An Server and	1.		• • • • • •		the second second		$\mathbb{R}_{0} \neq \mathbb{Q}_{0}^{+}$	
•	The second second second	Same and Same		a and a second state		a a transformer	and the second	and the	in a side	
			s ,							
·.	and the state of the second	Ne fra ellar	stara a	Sec. Sec.	in the solution	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 -			1. • · · · ·	
								• Sec	Salar Salar At	· •
							ad go the state of the	· · ·	1 A	•
··;=``;	ing at the last	a contra to the	× .	a an an an an	and a second	د يې و لک مو∵.	الين. المدور الإيكانية (إيكاني)	4	e e e ene	2000 - 100 -
							and the second	No. 12 A Contract	5-6 3 A	
	A second stars		ł				8 × 1 × 1		n . water age is stated	
							and a state of a state	5.0 5 S	the terms	
	at a sound a the se	y 14. y		 .e	the state		· · · · · · · · ·	A Col	1. 1 A.	
·	Sec. 1. Sec.			1			1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.		1.5	
•	· · · · · · · · · · · ·		. •	and the second		3 * * 1	the second second		and the second second	1
							<ul> <li>Marcon and a specific data and a</li></ul>	in the second	At a stan	
							a grand a second	A 18.	See of Sec.	

4-1 5-

and the activity of 4.2% different from 1938 wood is taken for all surface areas. This gives surface water an apparent age of 75-80 years.

The data for VEMA Cruise 8 is summarized in Table 6. The computations are much simplified over the previous series. More efficient extraction of  $CO_2$  has eliminated the need to bring up the size of the sample with "dead" carbon dioxide. The calculation for reagent impurity is also eliminated by using nearly pure KOH.

#### Table 6

#### VEMA 8 Cruise, 1955

Sample No.	North Lat.	West Long.	Ocean Depth M.	Sample Depth M.	% Diff. from mod. Wood	Appar. age yrs. diff. from sur- face avg.
326C	30.56	67.00	<b>497</b> 0	0	+3.5	
326F	19.58	70.51	1796	0	43.7	
326H	19.07	67.07	4864	0	4.5	
326R	19.04	80.48		0	+4.0	
3265	19.14	79.29	over 5000	4450	+0.5	300-±
326T	19.09	78.01	5194	4755	-0.9	410-
326U	19.09	76.58	3704	1097	-1.7	480±
326W	17.31	73.22	4225	4190	-1.9	500 =

 $\tau = \lambda$ and a second second second second second 5 I. A. Sec. 2 3 1. . Sector March ų Sugar El 100 -. . . • 0.011 • · · · · · and the second 1926 s 4 . 2 · · S. P. S. 4 · · · · · ..... 1 a 4 3<sub>4</sub>4 · . · · · 18. J. C. S. . · . · · • . ۲. دی. د . .



METERS

# RADIOCARBON SEA WATER SAMPLE AGES

. .

#### D. Analysis of 1955 Samples

Considering these Atlantic and Caribbern complete as a group, certain general features stand out. Figure 5 illustrates a plot of the agedepth relationship for the entire group. This presentation is in no way meant to infer age at a function of depth. The water masses capresented in this sampling may be considered as North Atlantic Centres) Whites in the surface levels, with some modification in the case of the Caribbeer samples. Centered at 800 meters, Antarctic Intermediate Water is considered in enter part of the area. Between 1500 and 4000 meters Atlantic Deep Water is prevalent. Bottom water of both sub-Arctic and Antarctic origin probably is represented though its distribution is uncertain. Located near the center of Figure 5 is a sample point having a horizontal line through it. The extremes of this line represent the error limitations of the sample. This error averages \$1.5% for all the sampler shown. It is expected in the future to keep the error within  $\pm 1\%$ , the equivalent of  $\pm 30$  years.

Figure 6 represents cross sections through the regions sampled. Profiles A-B, C-D, and E-F cut across the various sections as indicated in Figure 4. The vertical scale in the profiles has been extremely exaggerated. The sample points in this figure bear the same coded markings as those in Figure 5. The numbers beside the points represent percentage difference of the sample from the activity of 1938 wood. Surface samples falling outside the section limits of Figure 4 are not shown in the profiles. A set of a s

Surface samples in the profiles have an average activity of 4% different from modern wood. Over a range of 20 depress of latitude surface samples agree very well. In section 1 near 40°N, the activity of the 800 meter sample (±3.47) is not significantly different from surface. In section 4 in the Atlantic and section 5 in the Caribbean, samples from near the 800 meter level agree well with each other, 500 and 530 years older than surface. They are significantly older than the sample to the north from the same depth. The evidence suggests that the two samples below 23° S are from Antarctic Intermediate Water. The fact that the sample from 18°N in the Caribbean appears slightly younger than the Atlantic sample at 23<sup>°</sup>N may indicate that the former is from a greater depth and perhaps represents the lower portion of the Intermediate water which has mixed with younger water below. Numerous studies show that Antarctic intermediate water extends to about 23° N in this area. If our assumption is correct, a rough estimate for velocity from place of origin can be made. Using the path indicated by Martineau (1953), an average velocity of .12 cm/sec is indicated.

Age values for the Deep water range from 260 to 440 years older than surface but no a real or depth pattern is indicated. The error in these calculations averages  $\pm 1.5\%$  so that the differences are not significant. Two samples from the 2000 meter depth, one near 40° N and the other at 25° N have activities of 0.5 and 0.8 respectively. At greater depth in the Deep Water the remaining Atlantic samples average -1.2% different from modern wood. Thus there is a suggestion that the upper Deep Water

- 2 to Et soit at at a . all the state management of the Le gerald press. . . 2 1.1.1.1.1.21.254 • . , Second States Section in NY BERTHER 200 G Contactory Cont The Providence of the second 1 COLUMN AND BEATS - the starter and the second and a second e \* an the a bight set. 1. 125 in a sport of a constraint started 1 1.1.1.1.1.1 1.88 1.4 Cardin Cold Albertaise.  $\hat{\boldsymbol{x}} \stackrel{i}{\rightarrow} \boldsymbol{x} = \boldsymbol{x}$ - El constante de la constante de las An Alberta 1 ... B

Stracy! ÷ and the providence of Section 2 - Section and (y, z, k)1 51 , 5 431. 14.11 · · · · · · · · · · ·

, 131 1114 1013 1 States Section Const. 1 F. 1 L. 1. 1. stead of the second sec 1. B. B. B. Brecher and the Second and the state of the 

moves at a greater velocity than the deeper levels. It is also expectable that mixing in the upper levels should take place with younger waters above just as mixing with Bottom water must take place. It is of interest that the oldest Deep water sample (-1.8%) at 25°N lies at about 2500 meters depth, a level close to the level of no motion set by Riley (1951) for the area. Figure 7 illustrates the topographic confines affecting Deep Water circulation below 2500 meters, together with the locations of radiocarbon samples below this level exclusive of bottom samples.

No satisfactory velocity computations for Deep Water can be made from the present data. Accepting the radiocarbon ages as real would require that the average southward movement of Deep Water from its northern source be considerably slower than the estimates of Sverdrup (1942) and Riley (1951) based on volume transport considerations. There is, according to Jung (1955), some basis for considering the mass transport involved to be less than the earlier estimates.

Age values for the Caribbean samples bear out certain existing concepts of circulation in the area according to Parr (1937) and Seiwell (1938). From the observed distribution of oxygen salinity, temperature and density, it can be shown that the surface levels are a mixture of North and South Atlantic water. A considerable amount of / ntarctic Intermediate Water is present in the salinity minimum level about 800 meters deep. Below 1200 meters, distribution of temperature, salinity and density is remarkably uniform throughout the basins of the Caribbean. From the uniformity of the deep values it is believed that the replenishment of deeper

#### and the second

A second product of the second prod

and the second and an a the state of the and a second for the second A set of the set of Star Sec A start for the dia 2019 and 1000 and 1000 and 1000 and 2000 and and the second of the state of the second second second Constant of the second second a sector and a sector with a staff en a preservé deuxée (a) Advidence (in the constraint of the constraint of the theory of the constraint of the constrain is a consistence of the call of Fillman of the call of the way of the excellence of all the excellence of the the or grenow here printed a second and a construction of the proposed washes energies and the south of the construction of the constance of the south of the sou e e el colo de la constancia de la calitaria de constantes é el colo de la constante de la del destructura de l FIGURE 6

TIME EQUIVALENT

P.'.''





35°N

A.2



FIGURE 7
Caribbean water takes place from the Atlantic Deep Water over various sills which bound the Caribbean to the east and north. On the Atlantic side, water below the sill depths of about 1600 meters is denser then Caribbean water. Oscillations in density levels on the Atlantic side are believed to cause Atlantic water to spill over the sills and fill the Caribbean basins from below. The water throughout the basins closely resembles the character of Atlantic water at sill depth. That the refilling process is fairly rapid can be shown by the concentration of oxygen which increases downward in the bottom 1500 meters of the Caribbean (Seiwell, 1908). A slight decrease in temperature is also observed toward the bottom (Ptar, 1937).

2.

One new theory (Worthington, 1955) proposes that refiniting is a periodic process, the last occurrence of which is believed to have taken of the place at the end of the eighteenth century. This concept fails to explain the increased oxygen concentration with depth.

In Figure 6 the E-F profile cuts through the Cayman Trough, across the Jamaica Rise and into the northern Colombian Basin. As already mentioned, the sample at 1000 meters has been assumed to represent Antarctic Intermediate water. In the Cayman Trough samples at 4406 and 4700 meters have activities different from modern wood of 0.5 and -0.9% respectively. These ages (from Table 6) supercede those shown in Figure 6 and are the result of additional counting of the samples. The deep Cayman samples have essentially the same activity and show apparent age 350 years older than surface. This is in accord with the age of the Deep Water in Sec Constitution on the second state of t

Atlantic from which the Caribbean water is derived. A single sample from the bottom of the Colombian Basin (off the south coast of Haiti) of the Caribbean shows an apparent age of 500 years older than surface average. Errors of  $\pm 1\%$  apply to these samples and thus the difference is not significant. However, if the age difference is assumed to be real a somewhat different history for the two waters is indicated. Seiwell (1922) has suggested that the refilling of the eastern Caribbean is less rapid than in the Cayman Trough. Therefore a slight age difference is in order. Alternatively, shallower sill depths in the eastern passages might allow for the presence of older intermediate water in depths of the eastern Caribbear basins.

Preliminary results from other surface radiocarbon samples an the Caribbean show an average age somewhat older than surface values from the North Atlantic. If these ages hold up under further counting they may point to differences in the activity of North and South Atlantic surface wavers.

A larger number of radiocarbon samples have been collected from bottom water than from any other depths in the recent series. Bottom samples have all been collected within 50 meters of the ocean bottom in the deep basin of the Western Atlantic. Figure 8 represents the distribution of these samples within the topographic bounds of the 4500 meter contour. Considering the apparent ages of these samples, it is evident in Figure 5 that the range is greater than at any other level. The spread is from 350 to 770 years older than the surface average. This diversity may be due to the statistical fact that so many bottom samples are represented. However

e de factores de la companya de la compa de la companya de la comp

• attain value find that the contract of th



FIGURE 8



the good repeatability and close agreement of the surface ages lends confidence that the bottom spread is not random. Figure 8 illustrates the two general areas where fairly intensive sampling has been done. The age distribution within these areas is shown in the profiles of Figure 6. The average sample age in the northern area amounts to 670 years older than surface average. In the area to the south the ages average 520 years older than surface. It would appear that both of the areas are dominated by bottom water of Antarctic origin. If this is the case an average velocity of something like .05 cm/sec is called for from the source region. While the velocity is reasonable under this assumption, it is difficult to rescale the extreme values within the sampling areas. The apparent absence of such diversity in other depths leads to a consideration of possible bottom sediment influence.

With each water sample a bottom sediment core sample was the tained. From these and other cores taken by the Lamont Geological Observatory in the area, a good idea of the submarine geology has been worked out.

A feature of the submarine geology which may have influenced the apparent age of the bottom water is the disturbing influence of turbidity currents in the areas sampled. Heezen and Ewing (1951, 1954) have shown that an earthquake in 1929 near the Grand Banks caused great quantities of sediment to be dislodged from the slope south of Newfoundland. This material was deposited over the abyssal plain to the south through the agent of turbidity currents. The area affected by this deposition lies within the dotted line which can be seen among the northern samples in Figure 3.

42.

A second s

میک میک میرود. مرکز میرون میرود مرکز میرود این مرکز میرود این

A set of the set of

No. 1. And the second se

الم المراجع الم المراجع والمراجع المراجع المراجع

a second a second a second second a second a second a second a second a second second second a second a second A second a second second a second a second a second a second a second second second a second second a second a s A second second second second a second a second a second second second second second second second second second

and the second second

Similar disturbances have occurred in recent times in the Hatteras area off the U.S. east coast and an area near the Bahamas, both areas shown with dotted lines in the figure. Evidence for turbidity currents in all of these areas comes from submarine cable breaks and from the nature of the sediment deposited. The effect of this type of deposition is to bring calcareous sediment from a shallower environment into a deeper water environment where solution of carbonate may take place. In such a way quantities of old carbon may be put into the bottom water.

Bottom sediments in areas 1 and 2 contain sand and coarse silt in their upper layers as evidence of turbidity current deposition. Below the silt and sand layers, foraminiferal lutite having 16% celcurs cerbonate is found. This sediment contains shell material 30% broken and discolved. In this and other deep sea areas where there is evidence of turbidity current deposition, shells are frequently found belonging to bottom-dwelling organisms whose natural environment is in relatively shallow water. In the southern area considerably more calcium carbonate is present in the bottom sediments. One sample at 31°22' N, 66°39'W was taken over a bottom of globigerina ooze, nearly 100% calcium carbonate. The degree to which bottom water in the deep ocean is saturated with CO<sub>2</sub> is not accurately known. It is believed that water overlying highly calcareous bottoms will be supersaturated, while water over red clays will be undersaturated. Bottom calcium carbonate exposed to undersaturated water must go into solution. A number of samples of shell from the top few centimeters of the bottom sediment at locations in the Atlantic have been measured for C-14

43.

Maria and A. S. S. A. S

A construction of the second of

activity. Average apparent age has been about 5000 years for these samples. All sea water is probably younger than 1400 years. A slight contamination from carbonate material of the bottom, age 5000 years, will have a far greater effect in the apparent age of a water sample than will mixing of two water types whose activities cannot be relatively so different. If contamination from bottom sediments has affected the bottom water ages, then the youngest samples must be considered the most accurate. Using a few of the youngest samples in each of the areas an average of 440 years older than surface is shown for the southern area and 500 years for the northern samples. Under these conditions the bottom water would be largely Antarctic in both areas but probably much diluted with northern water.

The absolute amount of carbonate recovered from the samples has been compared with apparent age but a correlation of only .09 was found. Other chemical properties have been studied to see if correlation can be found with apparent age. Table 7 represents values for chemical concentrations found in the ocean water samples in the 282-287 series. Units for phosphorus, nitrogen and silicon are in microgram atoms per liter; for oxygen in mililiters per liter. Aside from the normal distribution of these substances with depth, and their correspondence with the agedepth relationship already indicated for the samples, no meaningful correlations with radiocarbon ages have been found.

44,

• A 19 Styre (A 1977) and the term to the term to be the start of t

2 Has the other and a construction of a construction of the second frames and the second of the s

## Table 7

## CHEMICAL DETERMINATIONS SERIES 282, 287

Sample No.	P Inorg.	P Org.	No. $\overline{3}$	No. 2	SiO <sub>2</sub>	02
SERIES						
282 K	0.91	0,19	10.9	0.13	8.2	5.28
L	1.29	0.08	17.1	0.15	34.0	5.14
М	1,08	0.10	16.0	0.12	34.9	2.68
N	1.40	0.01	21.0	0.15	24.7	4.17
P	1,25	0.05	14.95	0.12	36.7	4.83
R	0.99	0.04	12.85	0.10	15.5	5.06
S	1.06	0.12	14.50	0.14	30.4	4.58
т	1.21	0.05	14.00	0.11	33.5	4.98
U	0.87	0.15	8.70	0.11	9.9	4.58
W	0.99	0.13	13.45	0.14	11.9	4. 86
х	1.18	0.48	0.16	3.8	39.1	5,81
Y	1.00	0.26	13.35	0.10	32.3	5.04
Z	0.97	0.17	12.00	0.12	25.0	5,04
SERIES						
287 A	0.95	0.11	0.01	3.5	12.9	5.00
В	0.59	0.66	0.06	4.4	20.8	5.01
С	1.21	0.00	.14	0.9	20.7	4.85
D	1.10	0.87	. 02	4.7	11.2	5.25

 $\sum_{i=1}^{n} \frac{1}{n} \sum_{i=1}^{n} \frac{1}{n} \sum_{i$ 

and the first for a second s

					- ,	ig con 2
21 A	ан А.С. 224 — По				137.011	1 3 2 4 1 3 2 4
te di secondo de la composición de la c	an a		an alana sia ananan ing	and a second second Second second	and a set there are a set of the	and a second second second
1.5.15	a set				the second	
1. t P	44.44		•,	1. A. A.	in a second	*à
	start of the	*	4	× <sup>4</sup>	1 l	54) 
14.5		e e t		1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 -	and the second	ЗZ.
		,	× .	1.3	21. j	м» в
		•		1. A. A.		24
*	f . '		•			\$).
	100			1. S. S.	1	£
		: 41		·	\$13.25	.) •
			· · · 4.			W.
ł					-5 J	
	ter an a			ant part		¥.
			· (	1 1	1. Sec. RA	N.
						2017
<del>-</del>		4 8 m	1.2	2	N. E. F.	$\Delta_{\rm e} \propto 10$
:	5 à	. Ľ.	1. 1 × 1 × 1	1 S . 1	1997 - 19 19	
			ş	11.0	2 IN 1	
			14. L	The second	1 · 1 · 1	

. .

Sam No.	ple	P Inorg.	P Org.	No. 3	No. 2	SiO2	02
237	E	.28	0,02	. 01	0.00	1.0	4.07
	F	.72	0.54	.08	3.8	7.6	5.23
	G	.05	0.10	.04	1.9	2.1	2.79
	Η	1.16	0.05	.13	2.5	23.1	5.00
	I	. 87	0.41	.12	3.8	23.7	4.83
	K	1.04	1.19	.17	6.5	30.0	4.91
	L	1.07	1.72	.07	5.5	24:0	1.94
	Μ	1.07	0.15	.03	9.0	30.5	4.89
	N	.36	0.95	.09	5.8	20.8	5.33

One new radiological study of the ocean waters by Lamont workers has recently become available (Kulp and Giletti, 1955). Use is being made of tritium, a natural isotope of hydrogen to study short form characteristics of ocean circulation. The half life of this isotope is 12.3 years and its maximum useful limits extend to 75 years. Traduum has the advantage of being part of the water itself rather than a dissolved correctionant. However, concentrations in the surface waters appear to be semeworkly affected by rains following thermonuclear tests. The prosent work has been done largely to establish what are the normal ocean surface concentrations of tritium.

### and the second second

5 - <sup>3</sup>	. :	· . · ·		•	• • •*	연 14 <sub>1</sub> (1917) 44 . 는 7일
	n,adoon, normanno na ar san n	n na serie a serie de la composición de		n an	n anna san an sa sa sa sa sa sa sa	an a
5 . A						na se da da da
11.25						<i>1</i> 11
1						1
	· .	·	х х т		÷.,	),
		÷			2. J	1. 1.
		1	<i></i>			
			1. N. 1.		×	
					1. A.	
••	e	•			- 186 al totos de la	1 (j. 1
					etrafear est	(* 1 <b>, *</b> 17)
. 3	-5				1977 - April 1987	19122 + 193
1	×.				e the set	esterne by
~ *					June o La col	u strature
e de la companya de la			in the		an an an	50) M11990
			e et eggen e	ана в стало се	. 1 5 E - 3 BY.	CENTRAL C
				e di sele di se	et alema	ol enter
н. 1997 — 200	and see the s	:	e Olemana	and the second	. Little ( ) and	21 m 7 m

and Mint



FIGURE 9



The collection methods for tritium are simple and consist merely of bringing back a suitable quantity of sea water sample to the laboratory, uncontaminated by other water. The sample is isotopically enriched, the heavier isotopes remaining in the liquid. The enrichment of tritium is monitored by following the duterium enrichment with the mass spectrometer. The activity of the enriched water is then counted by the gas proportionate method as hydrogen, H<sub>2</sub>.

Figure 9 plots the Lamont tritium stations to date, the data is presented in Table 8. Sample T-271 is overly high in activity and believed

	July-September 1953									
Sample No.	Lat. N.	Long. W.	Depth (fms)	Date Collected	T:H x 10 <sup>-1</sup>	8 Comment				
T-1	40 <sup>0</sup> 10'	71°10'	Surface	7/21/53	0.92	Continental she				
T-4	42 <sup>°</sup> 28'	55 <sup>0</sup> 02'	50	7/30/53	1.04	Slope water, lo er portion of thermocline				
T <del>-</del> 5	42 <sup>°0</sup> 28'	55 <sup>0</sup> 00'	25	7/30/33	C.94	Slope water, up per portion of thermocline				
T-8	40 <sup>°</sup> 05'	55 <sup>0</sup> 00'	Surface	8/1/83	1.60	Gulf Stream				
T-15	43 <sup>0</sup> 28'	51 <sup>°</sup> 05'	Surface	8/0/55	1.19	On Grand Bank. of Newfoundlan				
T-16	48 <sup>0</sup> 51'	50 <sup>°</sup> 10'	Surface	8/24/53	approx 0.4	Northern <b>Gra</b> i. Banks				
T-25	34 <sup>0</sup> 00'	52 <sup>0</sup> 35'	Surface	9/7/53	ľ.22	Sargasso Cae				
T-28	34 <sup>0</sup> 00 <sup>1</sup>	62 <sup>0</sup> 50'	Surface	9/10/53	1.64	Sargasso Sea				

#### Table 8

## TDITHIN CONTENT OF ATLANTIC OCEAN WATEDS

undousseries and the other of each of the conception of the solution of an and the formation of the solution o

New Street		en de la Colombia de		e		linest into a
						ی بیرما در ۱۹۹۹ ایم ایا این
				á .		· : // ] ·
	1. A.					
				and the g	$= \left( \frac{x_1}{x_2} \frac{x_2}{x_1} + \frac{x_2}{x_2} \right)$	den 1
					4 - 1 - <sup>2</sup> 10 C - 10 	Ŧ + ŝ
3 <sup>4</sup>						3-3
					15772 B	a ( - 1)
			ter ser t	$e_{ij} = d^{ij}$	s <sup>™</sup> 25	11 - T
	- 	*	17 18 - 12 1 <sup>10</sup>	an a	ting the state of	64- ( <sup>*</sup>
	· · ·	$\frac{1}{2} = \frac{3}{\sqrt{2}} = \frac{1}{\sqrt{2}} = \frac{3}{\sqrt{2}} = \frac{1}{\sqrt{2}} = \frac{1}{\sqrt$	word their	and the second sec	t the second	33-5

inter an exercise of a second state of the second state of the second state of the second state of the second s

#### Table 8 (cont.)

#### July-September 1954

Sample No.	Lat. N.	Long. W	Depth (fms)	Date Collected	$\frac{T:H}{x \ 10}$ -1	8 Comment
T-271	39 <sup>0</sup> 051	70 <sup>0</sup> 45'	Surface	7/10/54	4.75	Slope water
T-356	31 <sup>0</sup> 58'	40 <sup>0</sup> 48'	Surface	9/9/54	1.31	

to be the result of "hot" rain. Values to the southeast of the Gulf Stream appear slightly higher than those northwest of the Stream, but the difference may not be significant. The average surface value is  $1.3 \times 10^{-18}$ . Two samples beneath the surface indicate that seasonal mixing does in fact extend to 100 meters, or at most a three-year lag may occur. The possibilities of using the tritium method alongside the radiocarbon method show promise. The former could be ideal to establish minimum ages in that the best accuracy of the radiocarbon method is  $\frac{1}{200}$  % years. There is obviously a very important use for the tritium method of surface water downward. Good use could be made of the tritium method in following the initial movement of a water mass from its high-darbude surface source. It is hoped that some coordinated experiment msing the two radiological methods can soon be made.

## Eller en El Maria

#### and the second prove of the

115-1-13-1785-174 - 115-1-13-1785-174	1 8 - 3 1 8 - 7 2 - 8 - 7 2 - 8 - 7	12 + 2 	- 4149- 	, 1935) 	• ما 10 م م م م م م م م م م م م م م م م م م	Skengto 200
nerove signification	As the	$\{ (1, 2, \dots, N) \}$	an an state that an a	an Ar	n o <sup>ss</sup> e	112-31
	1. F. 1. 1		Sus Par .	1 . B . 34	the states	331×3

and the second second

and the second and the second and the second of the second of the second of the second second second second second second second second second and the second second second second states and the second second second second second second second second second and the second construction of the second and the effected project in the contract of the state of the second states and the second by n Brand Marten daar een daar taalaa ka Brand Marten Staar an daar ah shekaa taar ah ka shekaa marta ka marka ka and the second second states and the second and the second second states the second s and the second St Steel and the second 1 Alter and State of the Romero find the second Received and a second of the second second second second second second second second Construction of the second construction of a restar

#### E. Summary of 1955 Sampling

Radiocarbon samples from various levels have been taken in the western Atlantic Ocean. New measurements of higher precision indicate ages for sea water somewhat younger than values previously published. Fairly rapid equilibration is assumed for ocean surface water and the atmosphere. Surface samples agree well averaging about 4% greater activity than 1938 wood. Water of surface age extends to nearly 1000 meters W M in part of the area studied. At the same depth water believed to be of Antarctic origin shows an apparent age of 500 years older than the surface. Between 1500 and 4500 meters depth North Atlantic water averages 350 years older than the surface. In the Caribbean, results support the theory of fairly rapid refilling from the Atlantic at sill depth dirough the Windward Passage and other passages in the area. Bottom samples taken within 50 meters of the ocean bottom show diverse ages. Apparent ages from 350 to 750 years older than surface have been recorded. It is suggested that influence from the bottom sediments may be a factor in the observed variance. Bottom ages are considered reliable as maximum ages. Velocities for the average movement of certain water masses have been suggested. Water sample ages have been compared with various chemical distributions in the sea but no meaningful correlations have been found. The tritium method of age determination has been described and shown to be a valuable supplement to the radiocarbon studies.

### aning and oddel to grammal . I

医结节 時期 网络新田县 一方 的第三人称单数 法法保证书 法法公司 法规 法结婚的 法公司法律法 法法律法律法法法律法 法公司管理法公司 and the second and the second second second second second second second the second second second second second and the define the providence of the server press, the period of the server of the server and the server and been and the state of the state of the state of the second of the second state of the second states and the The control of a second control the control of the second of the second control of the second s The system of the second se The set of the second second second second second the second s well a second second to the second "你?""这个人就是你们还是我说,你就是这个人,你是你们,你是你们是你能不能的你的。"我们是我们是我们是我们是我们是我们的我们不能能能。 and the second and the second state of the second second second to a contract state of the second state of the second state of the second s and were served as served a the served the stand of the server of some server and a server of some transmission of the server of t sa le classi del an element . El classico del constituir destato del telescolo del telescolo del 1. 1. "我们接近一部,你们的你们的你们,你们就不知道,你们还能回答,你们就能吃你?"你就是这些话道道,我们就是你们的吗?" the second s A second s and the state of the second The state of the second s and the state of the second second republic and the second second second second second second second second sec a digent of the second of the second of the second second second second dependences to be the we will state to the second of the second of the territory of

#### F. Hydrographic Studies

The taking of standard hydrographic observations coincident with radiocarbon sampling is necessary to establish the identity of the water mass sampled. The use of chemical and temperature observations as controls on contamination has already been described. In this regard, temperature-salinity diagrams (Iselin, 1939) have proved most useful. In addition to standard observations of salinity, temperature, nitrogen, phosphorus, oxygen and silicate, work has begun on sampling carbon dioxide components, namely, free CO2, carbonic acid, carbonate, and bicarbonate. The concentration of carbon dioxide in the ocean has not been surveyed nearly as intensively as other chemical concentrations. Determination of carbon dioxide is commonly made from computations involving temperature, depth, salinity, alkalinity, pH, and partial pressure of CO2. Calculations of this sort have shown considerable variation, making it difficult to compare results obtained by different workers. Some results show a large CO2 increase immediately over the bottown. Now that the system for extraction of CO2 in radiocarbon sampling has been standardized it is planned to compare absolute amounts obtained in this way with computed values for the same initial sample. Such mean memory are desirable in view of the possible effect of bottom carbonate on radiocarbon ages. Furthermore, the comparison may permit some critical evaluation of the method of calculating carbon dloxide. Reference has already been made to the paucity of deep hydrographic observations. Figure 10 shows locations of all the reliable published temperature observations taken since 1872 in the North Atlantic, in depths greater than 2000 meters. Fewer than

50.

#### T. Sydrographic Studies.

The second of supported the effective states of the second s e compared and a second contract of a second of the second contract of the second second second second second s and the same of the second second second second pressents and the second second second and also the radautina provinsi radah shara ka shekara da shini ye qaadhishada ishkada dhe shekara ka ka keedaq baha sh The second development of the second s an geparation of the second Manager experiences and the second second second second second second second second second process a provide lass sets devices in the set of the The second s 1949 - Style Alexies 一般です。 二人物のない かいしょう ひんのほう たいしょう CONTRACTOR STATES (a) A set of the se the second second state and the second second second state and second second second second second second second energy and the second and the second and the second and the second and the second and the second an allow and the second of the second of all second and the second second second second second second second se



## FIGURE 10

## ACCURATE NEAR BOTTOM TEMPERATURE MEASUREMENTS



ALL OBSERVATIONS WITHIN 100 METERS OF BOTTOM IN DEPTHS GREATER THAN 2000 METERS

# FIGURE 11



800 observations make up our entire knowledge of this vast region. Even more striking is the small number of deep observations which have extended nearly to the bottom. Figure 11 plots the mere 155 stations which have sampled depths within 100 meters of the ocean bottom in deep water. The present work has added about 30 new bottom observations to this total during the past year. A number of these new observations of temperature and salinity have been listed in a previous report on this contract issued Dec. 15, 1955. One important feature of our new data besides near-bottom depth is the extreme accuracy with which depth is known. Bottom samples have all been taken within 50 meters of the ocean floor and our devices register direct contact with the bottom. The remaining information needed for accurate depth control is the measure of ocean depth. This need is supplied admirably by the Frecision Depth Recorder developed at Lamont Geological Observatory (Luskin and Roberts, 1955). With this instrument ocean depths can be measured to one meter in 1000 metals.

We are continuing our deep observations and at the same time have under taken a study of existing deep temperature data in order to learn in what areas information is most needed. In many ways comperature measurements are the most valuable observations available from the deeper waters for the purposes of the present study.

More temperature measurements are on hand from these depths than measurements of salinity and other chemical properties. Better comparability exists among temperature measurements than other observetions taken by various observers over a period of more than fifty years.

51.

inclass start of debu where shinks the up of an enotis moeds (00) 11.01.00 poblicities avaid double to Havianch good he nothern three out al gridlats avore awart define an order being a strain and an angle is a second considered and the ytament will contribute option and constant endowed only the encoder of Ortholism the tells and build make for the feretall with the employee the construction of the court of the court strength and strengthering - land and the second in the second of the second states of the second second second second description da conditions and the second of the second of the second peak which yinfles 19, 1965. A structure of the second an legeral second se statute of the second en vera polizie era e la transmissión de la companya de la companya de la companya de la companya de la company the second second and the second attenden son fan de ser tender en trakten en en en en son en sterre en de ser er starte starten dan er er kepar Construction of the and known a part of a characteria 

We were very a constraint of a source of a constraint of a source of the filles of the source is in the source of a source of a source of a source of a source of the sour

energies and the state of the content of the content of the content of the state of

The system of temperature measurement using deep sea reversing thermometers has remained essentially unchanged throughout the period in question, whereas various methods have been used for other determinations. Relatively greater precision attends the measurement of temperature than the determination of chemical concentrations.

The purpose of our deep temperature studies can be summarized

as follows:

To observe discontinuities in the deep thermal structure of the ocean basins for indications of bottom current movement.

To examine the temperature gradient in the bottom water layers for indication of earth heat flow.

To delimit the areal extent of bottom water masses.

To examine the practice of extrapolation of bottom ocean temperatures from gradient observations which end some distance above the bottom.

To investigate possible temperature anomalies in the bottom waters from various causes including the introduction of quantities of sediment and water from warmer and shallower is any environments through the agent of turbidity currents.

> To observe the variations of temperatures in areas where there is evidence of periodic oscillations.

Figures 10 and 11 show locations of temperature observations used in the temperature survey. The sources for data are indicated in the references at the end of this report. Figure 12 illustrates the transects along which profiles of deep water temperature have been prepared. In these profiles <u>in situ</u> temperatures are plotted. Figure 13 shows the north-south profile in the western North Atlantic. In the northern section, bottom water of less than  $2^{\circ}$ C extends no farther south than about  $50^{\circ}$  N Les The synthetic entropy of the converte entrember of the synthetic entropy of the synthetic entrop

a a constant de la segen



Program a substitution of the second of the second s



FIGURE 12




MID ATLANTIC RIDGE ОF A. EQUATOR TO DENMARK STRAIT WEST PROFILE



At this latitude the 2° water is but a thin layer against the western side (Figure 19) of the Labrador Basin. It is not known whether this water extends farther south in the Mid-Ocean Canyon through the Newfoundland Basin or not. The westernmost stations in Figures 17 and 18 show that the colder bottom water has merged with water above, the temperature gradient sloping gradually to the bottom. In the southern part of the long profile in Figure 13 bottom water from the South Atlantic less than 2°C reaches about 10° N. Lat. in the Guiana Basin. Beyond this area the gradient curves extend to the bottom without the inflection characteristic of the boundary with colder bottom water. Between 10<sup>°</sup> and 50<sup>°</sup> north the coldest continuous isotherm is about 2.25°C. Temperature observations from VEMA Cruise 7 have helped establish the position of this contour in the region about 40° N. (Figure 13). It is apparent that the bottom waters of Arctic and Antarctic origin loge, identity in the North American Basin through mixing with overlying water. The east-west profiles trace the progressive modification of the deeper waters and contrast the characteristics east and west of the Mid-Atlantic Ridge. Figures 14, 15, and 16 trace the northward thinning of the Antarctic Deep Water moving northward. At the same time it can be seen that the eastern basing of the Atlantic are effectively cut off from the deeper water in this area. Probably the passage of water into the eastern Atlantic takes place at about the 3500 meter level. Figure 16 shows pockets of water having warmer in side temperature in the southern Canary Basin. The inversion here appears real and probably indicates much reduced circulation.

53.

the production will be added by a start of the second start of the second start of the second s en este a collecte terrete construction de l'arcente at l'architerra e la collecte de la filme (fil en engrét) The sector of the rest of any one to analy and the sector backs of the mast the dependent transformation of the ly geft whereful en in Essay 1000 en charge 160 ceur ann eacht le bear i charge ar eacht i sub eachter 166 And Hallon stages of the set of grandent checking in country on the second of the second second second second second 1975 separate republications and established and the contract security of a contraction of the observer and and the first state of the state of the state of the state of the first state of the - 1973年上が上の時になるはたいではないから、「「「「「「「「「「「「「「」」」」を行うしたがない。「「「「「」」」」の「「」」」というになっていたが、「」」」」 - Here We have a subject of the subject of the Part of the subject of the subject of the subject to the subject and the ball of the second and the product of product and the second of the second statement of the second second second second second second in the concerned and a short of the concerned of the terms of the terms of the terms of the terms are and well provide the first of the second goals of a loss of the state of the state of the state of the base of the As and the set of the second s 一方。当你你你在我们的你的,你们的你们的?""你们的你是你是你的?""你们的你,我就能让你们的你们,我们就是你不能是我是我的人们不是 estration of available for the control of the value of the date of 2010. The call of the states available available and the second Strates 1 - March and a construction of the construction of the construction of the second second second second second second sec and a stand a stand when a second the stand of the standard standard and the standard stands when a standard s A sweet a structure of the second ender in ander and a state of a second se and a ware and the compares of and considered to a ground the second second second the second the second second inarite solution is the second of an association



.

0

# FIGURE 15

### PROFILE 2. NORTHEAST BRAZIL TO DAKAR





### FIGURE 16

PROFILE 3. SURINAM TO MAURETANIA



In the Western Atlantic recent observations very closely spaced near the bottom (Worthington, 1955) reveal inversions of in situ temperature which do not show up in older measurements more widely spaced in the vertical. All of the apparent inversions have been examined for potential temperature and found to have only the adiabatic increase, but minimum stability is indicated. The slight stability of the Caribbean deeper water is well known. Additional areas in the western North Atlantic where minimum stability in the bottom 200 meters occurs lie at  $35^{\circ}$  N,  $65^{\circ}$  W and 30° N, 50° W. In the next profile to the north (Figure 17) water below 3800 meters in the western Atlantic is quite uniform in temperature. In the eastern Atlantic, however, 2° C water is found close to the bottom north of the Cape Verde Basin. The presence of this bottom water nearly 30° north indicates a deep passage through the Mid-Atlantic Ridge between 5° and 10° N. Lat. Figures 18, 19, and 20 contrast the colder water and steeper bottom gradients in the western North Atlantic with the warmer water to the east. Figure 20 shows the extremely cold bottom water which emerges through Denmark Strait while comparison with Figure 19 shows that this water is modified by bottom water in the Labrador Sea area, the latter being of greater consequence.

The preparation of these profiles has brought up-to-date a picture of the general distribution of the temperatures in the North Atlantic Ocean. This picture provides a valuable guide for future measurements concerning the general circulation. A similar survey of reliable salinity observations is being prepared.

the second the second second structure should be reasoned only all and the bound of the second of the second second of the second second second second second second second second and the provide and the second provide the debelow and the provide the providence of the state of the an Alipean bergará aparterspren e 1979 e l'arter estas contra l'haz erresterresprenen árásriszog and the second of the second of the second e source associated at the name of the source of the sourc see the Links Festill man concerns to more set of this decomminant sound parameters in the company of allowing a company of the company of the a second dealers a construction of the construction of the construction of the dealers of the second second sec in competence with a second and the second secon and a second and the second of the second of a provide data in a matrix office of the contrast of which it is a total or the probability reprince. el control de Report en parte de la transmission de la control ever enverse set and a construction of the second of the second s en <sup>a</sup>n spieren waar en die een die een die beken naar waarde beer tyde waar een aan oor oor een brekenwer. Oorwerse

A strategy according to the task and the state of the task at the

Fine provide the second structure and the conduction of the second se



PROFILE 4. NEW YORK TO SPANISH SAHARA FIGURE 17

## FIGURE 18

#### PROFILE 5. GRAND BANKS TO BAY OF BISCAY











GREENLAND TO ICELAND FIGURE 20 PROFILE 7.



The problem of extrapolation of bottom temperatures from shallower observations has been considered. It is common practice to extend the slope of temperature curves to the bottom from observations which end several hundred meters above bottom. Figure 21 emphasizes the importance of the lowest few hundred meters in certain areas where bottom water masses may occur. Near-bottom temperature measurements which we obtained in 1955 in areas northeast and south of Bermuda have verified that extrapolations of 500 meters from earlier data could be made in the area with good accuracy. Figure 22 represents the extreme curver which might have been drawn for bottom temperature, the probable curve which was constructed, and the verification of that gradient through the new observations.

Having examined the general temperature distribution, a study of finer temperature structure is underway in the one area in the Atlantic Ocean where sufficient data is available to show the seasonal and annual variation in recent years. From 1928 to the present almost yearly hydrographic profiles have been run between Cape Farewell on the south tip of Greenland, and South Wolf Island, Labrador by the International Ice Patrol. Figures 10 and 11 illustrate the remarkable concentration of deep observations along this line which crosses the Labrador Current, the Labrador Sea, and the West Greenland Current. Preliminary results of this study show that temperature variations in the Labrador Sea Currelate with the changes in air and surface water temperatures in the area.

55.

1-2, 14, 197°

1 1 3.6.3 1350 · · · · and the second and the second and the second eretri nur li 11.  $\{i,j\}_{i\in I}$ 1141 111 a second and the second second second second and the second second second second second second second second s and the second second





FIGURE 22



Studies of climatic variation in recent time reveal that temperatures in the Northern Hemisphere showed a general increase from 1890 to 1940. The greatest increases have been noted in the Greenland-Iceland area particularly during the winter (Lysgaard, 1950; Willet, 1950). Marked changes in the distribution of herring and cod in these northern areas have made it clear that the climatic change has affected the surface waters (Ahlmann, 1953). The general structure of the water in the Labrador Sea shows a surface zone down to 200 meters having considerable seasonal variability in temperature and salinity. Below this zone is a deep layer of very uniform temperature extending to about 2000 meters. Beneath this level colder, more saline water extends to the bottom. Vertical mixing in winter must extend throughout the deep water. A trend in the temperature of this mass can be shown for the past 25 years. In 1928 a temperature of 3°C was measured for the deep water. In 1937 it had reached a temperature of 3.3°, and by 1949 was 3.6°. A reversal after 1949 had brought the temperature of the deep water to 3.2°C in 1954. These changes coincide with the trend and with the yearly variation of air temperature in the area during this time (Ahlmann, 1953). The boundary between the deep and bottom water has varied through the period by 500 meters in depth. The Bottom Water below 2000 meters has shown large erratic changes in temperature from 1.3° to 2.4°C, wing this same period which bear no apparent relation to surface temperature changes. The results of this preliminary study suggest that surface conditons may vary the rate of formation of deep and bottom water over short periods and

A REAL PROPERTY AND A REAL PROPERTY AND A REAL PROPERTY. e in the second seco and the second secon and the second and the second The second se and the second and the second of the second of the second and the state of the state of the state of the state of the and the second and the second and the second of the second states and the second states and the second states and the en en la servicita destructura de la servicita A substance and the same substance is substance in the substance is substance. and the second en andere en state de la seconda de la se n an an Saint an Anna a

and a second constraint of a second An and a second s that the water thus formed may bear identifiable characteristics of temperature useful in determining the rate of flow away from the source.

#### IV. NEUTRAL-BUOYANCY FLOAT

During 1955 work was begun on a device for direct observation of deep ocean currents. The initial instrument was designed to be put into the ocean and float freely at a predetermined subsurface depth by means of delicate density adjustment. As a neutral-buoyancy float it would move along with water having the same density and signal its position periodically by releasing explosive charges. The explosions were to have been monitored by hydrophones on the mother ship and at one or more shore stations. Calculations from the signals received would establish the depth and mean lateral movement of the float over a period of about one week. Certain limitations were recognized in the initial scheme. Test areas would naturally be restricted to areas where shore SOFAR stations were set up. The depth zone or "channel" in the ocean where optimum conditions exist for the transmission of sound is not necessarily the depth of greatest interest for observation of deep current. Furthermore same danger existed in setting free an explosive-laden unit in the sea.

In 1955 work was suspended on the original Coat when it was learned that a somewhat similar device was successfully tested by the National Institute of Coanography in England. It was decided to modify our instrument after the British device. We have established contact with the English workers and good cooperation has been effected. The

1. But the second and , which the and the particulation of the statements of the s

A CONTRACTOR OF AN AND A MARKED AND A CONTRACTOR AND A CONT and the strategy and a serie of the series o and the second proof and and the second second proof and the second se and the second and we want to shall be that the device of a second structure quill construct and a first the and a the first start of a fair of the second start the start of the second start of the a time a superior de la transferita de la superior de l and the second of the second of the second of the second of the second second second second second second second and and the second second statements of the second second second to second the second s need to be a played when the second we have a strategy as an exact when the second second second second strategy as an ann an an ann an tha ann an thair ann an thair ann an 1970 ann an 1970 ann an tharachadh an tar an an an an . Custerrit and the second second of the second and the second state of th and a second second of the second and a second second second states of the second and the second second second second second provides and and the second second

and with the second A Brown and Anna Star and a present of the second state of the second state of the second state of the second state state and

The results of the tests made by the National Institute of Oceanography have been published by J. C. Swallow (1955). The neutral-buoyancy float which was used consisted of two lengths of aluminum tube filled with electric components for signaling to the surface. The units were adjusted to stabilize themselves at given depths. They were fitted with acoustic transmitters capable of sending out a short pulse every few seconds for two or three days. The tubes were chosen from stock material having low compressibility characteristics, high compressive strength, and made with enough spare buoyancy to carry the transmitter. The transmitter was a nickel scroll resonant at 10 kc/s, wound toroidally and energized by discharging a capacitor through a flash tube. Tracking the floats was accomplished by taking bearings on the float signal from a ship using two hydrophones. Several positions would be occupied by the ship to establish the bearings, and the vertical angle of the signal was used to measure depth of the float. The results of the British tests showed current movement of 5.7 cm/sec at a depth of 800 to 1500 meters, in the eastern Atlantic Ocean. Some uncertainty enters into the depth calculations.

Work is under way at the Lamont Geological Observatory on a modified version of this type of neutral buoyancy float. We plan to use a magnetostriction transducer similar to the British design but with greater power output for detection at greater distances. An improved depth control system is planned whereby depth of the float will be established using an echo sounder recorder on a ship traveling directly over the float. Our instruments are expected to be ready for testing in the fall of 1956.

58.

the second second tests and the second second second second second second second second second The second se A statute supergrave set for the formation and the second lly aunal warshinan Drigsviel Ealthout and the second e. the bost process of a state of the second state 1.1 Charles and the state of the state and Electropy we bely with other as the dealer 6 1. 1. 1. 1. The second second states and the second s The Low the state substant and so the second strain and an Ar an and the second comparison of the second states and . and the property of the second s 1.1 And the second of and the second sec and the second second second second second construction from the state of state of the at an in and States and States in and the second se a march of a second sentences en la sectión de la companya 1 41 March S. W. L. S. L. S. Eller and the second sec Second Strates and and the states of the stat and the star of the the second s and the case of the second second gha a antatas ata antat gh and the section and the second second of the second second Sec. A Hill Street

and a start of the second second second of the second second second second second second second second second s A second second

a second s

#### V. PRECISION TEMPERATURE RECORDER

During the course of work on the present contract an instrument for high precision sensing and recording of temperature has been constructed. The device uses all electrical and electronic components. It has been designed to make temperature observations in continuous profile in the deep sea and to record temperature difference at depths in the bottom sediment for the purpose of heat flow studies. Another possible use for the instrument may be internal wave investigation by recording continuously at a fixed intermediate depth in the ocean. With these three purposes in mixel, the Precision Temperature Recorder has been designed to the following specifications:

1. To measure temperature over a range of  $0^{\circ}$  to  $30^{\circ}$  C with precision of  $\pm .01^{\circ}$ C.

2. To record ocean depth (pressure) with good precision simultaneously with temperature.

3. To record at the surface the data from the sensing unit in the ocean so as to obtain a continuous line graph of temperature against time or temperature against depth.

4. To send the information from the sensing unit to the recorder in the form of frequency change in order to avoid the variations and uncertainties which attend the sending of an amplitude signal under the conditions which prevail at sea.

The precision temperature recorder consists of a temperaturesensitive oscillator which is lowered on a single-conductor hydrographic wire connecting it to a recorder which converts the frequency signal into a line graph on board ship. An exploded view of the temperature-sensitive oscillator unit is show in Figure 23.



James and a standard and a standard

a terra de la seconda de l Seconda de la seconda de la

to a state of the second s Second second

a server and a server a set of the server and the s Set of the server and the server and the server and the server as the server and the server and the server and t Set of the server and the server and the server and the server and the server as the server and the server and t

and the second second

and a second state of the second state of the

t system to the second se

and the second second second second


The pressure case which houses the unit is an aluminum alloy cylinder 13 inches long with an outside diameter of 6 inches and a wall thickness of one inch. End plates are fitted with "0" ring seals and the unit has been tested to withstand 10,000 pounds per square inch pressure with probable safety to 15,000 pounds. Most of the space inside the case is occupied by batteries some of which can be seen projecting from the pressure case on the left side in the photo. The electronic components are mounted in the end plate seen, on the right of the photograph. Two thermistors are fitted to the outer side of the same plate beneath the perforated housing (far right) and lead through the end plate to the oscillator circuit by means of a high pressure electrical pass-through. Similar passthrough fittings can be seen on the left cover plate in the figure which lead from the sensing unit to the conducting hydrographic wire. One of these leads passes through a switch which is triggered by contact with the ocean bottom. When the unit reaches bottom a D.C. signal is sent up the wire to indicate contact.

The oscillator is a conventional RC phase-shift type employing two thermistors in the frequency determining phase-shift network. Figure 24 illustrates the circuit diagram of the oscillator. The choice of components was made so that the frequency of the oscillator is

$$f = \frac{1}{2 \Uparrow RC}$$

where R is the thermistor resistance and C is equal to 500 micromicrofarads In the range of temperature 0° to 30° C the oscillator frequency varies from about 1200 to about 3800 cycles per second. The frequency range was chosen since it coursesponds with a range of frequencies which will be

and the conversion and the second If get a construction of a construction of the construction of a second state of a second state of the sec and the second and the second the set of and the second and a enter se compassa en la stant d'al companya de la companya de la companya de la structura destructura en compa and the physical of the second for the second se and that we we we have a same of the second s and the set of the set a second compared and the second of a second s and the second and the second in a second of the second s and the second second second second

The construct here as a construct of a construct of a second s

I. B. Berrell, a black of the metric result of the constant of the surple of the constant of the second of the seco



TEMPERATURE-SENSITIVE OSCILLATOR

delivered by a new magnetometer instrument now under development, thus both instruments may use the same recorder. The oscillator circuit employs a substantial amount of degenerative feedback for frequency stability. Allowance has been made for drop in battery output due to lowered temperature. The frequency of the oscillator changes less than one part in 10,000 when the battery voltage is reduced by one-third. The response time of the sensing unit is illustrated in Figure 25. The curve is based on tests in air where the oscillator was stabilized in a temperature environment of 25° C and suddenly(within 10 seconds) immersed in an Menvironment of 0°C. The frequencies at which the oscillator was stable for these extremes were 3,500 cycles and 1,200 cycles respectively. Considering the time required to come within 35% of the final stabilized reading the time constant of the sensing unit is seen to be about 15 seconds.

The recorder unit which will be used to handle the oscillator frequency is shown in Figure 26. Its development has been partly supported by other government contract funds. The functions of the recorder are:

1. To count the incoming frequency with high precision.

2. To make a digital-analog conversion so that the frequency count is presented as a line graph on a highly expanded scale.

A functional diagram of the recorder is presented in Figure 27. The frequency which is sent up the wire from the oscillator is led through an audio amplifier into an adjustable filter. This provides a noise-free signal for the audio-counter. The audio-counter consists of a chain of binary units gated by a program device which permits a count lasting about 100 100

a sub-provide the second of the second of the second of the second second second second second second second se and show and the second second second second second second stands and show the second second second ing management of the second state of the second state of the second state of the second state of the second spectrum and and the president of the second and with the set of the set of the set of the set of the second second second second set of the second second s ny Montalana amin'ny faritr'o desira amin'ny faritr'o amin'ny faritr'o amin'ny faritr'o amin'ny faritr'o amin'ny faritr'o dia mampina dia mam an na series and a series of the series of the series and the series of the series and the series and the series when the salamang manakan meningki belang berang meningki seri seri seri seri seri seri sebah di selah ang manakan kesek The end of the Sold states of the Sold States and the second a fallan baran an baran data sa barta da ana ana ana ana ana an and the second second second second second All and a second second a second s e na construction de la factoria de la construction d and the state of the second state of the state of the state of the second state of the state of the state of the (a) Barrison (Barrison) and the second se

Et al montation de la construction de la seconda de la se La seconda de la seconda

E. Monoma and an experimental contract of a second structure of the contract of the second point of the second seco



CACEE X 100





FIGURE 2A

FIGURE 27



OSCILLATOR AND RECORDER SENSITIVE TEMPERATURE



2.5 seconds to be made every 6 seconds. The operation of the audio counter can be summarized as follows: When the program device gates it on, it counts to 16, resets itself while sending out an ON pulse to a 100 KC timer, counts to 2048, and sends an OFF pulse to the 100 KC timer. The 100 KC timer is therefore operative for 2048 cycles of the temperature signal and the usual  $\pm 1$  count error of frequency counting is eliminated. The 100 KC timer unit is a chain of binaries fed by an over-controlled 100 KC crystal oscillator during its operative period determined by the autio counter gating pulses. It provides a highly accurate count of the period of the temperature-sensitive oscillator. The digital-to-analog conversion is accomplished by a set of binary read-out tubes which decouple the counting binaries from a set of read-out relays. The two positions of the read-out relays correspond to the 0 and 1 positions of each binary unit. The relays in turn control the connection of a matrix of small batteries, the sum of whose voltages is fed into a Leeds and Northrop Speedomax recorder. This recorder balances the input voltage to it and provides a continuous recording of the count on an expanded scale. The precision of the analog readout is one part in 500 and full scale on the Speedomax recorder is 1°C.

The Precision Temperature Recorder is being test-calibrated at the present time. Sea tests will follow, and will include the comparison with standard deep Manuery formometers at various depths in the ocean. When these tests are concluded it is planned to add a pressure transduces for the recording of depth. In addition a suitable probe will be provided

selence de la suite a que suite de sur de la sur se la compañía de la membre en a a selected a submedial contraction of the contraction of the contraction of the contraction of the selected and The construction of the state of the Langering MTX Rept. All address of the second second second second second second second second second 2004 and an analysis of the second a subserve the second of the second second second second a contract of the second of the second of the second of the second s in the standard of the first second standard states in the factor of the second states where the second states and the relation of the second of the second s preserve the second and the second and the second and the second and a standard the second The matter of the second se manufacture and a second se And the second AGE COMPANY AND A CONTRACTOR OF and the second and the second second

Mark and the second seco

for penetrating into the ocean bottom sediment so that temperature difference may be read between two thermistor units spaced a considerable vertical distance apart on the probe.

Reference has already been made to certain measurements of heat flow through the floor of the ocean in the Pacific. The fact that the observations show values the same as for the continents may require drastic changes in present theory of the composition of the earth's crust and mantle, and in the thermal history of the earth. Previously it was assumed that the heat flow through the ocean floor was considerably less than on the continents, largely because of the increased radioactivity in granitic rocks. It does not seem possible to account for more than 50% of the observed value by assuming a "Fossil" heat effect in the ocean sediments as a consequence of warmer ocean temperatures in the past. Considering the observed ocean bottom heat flow of 1.2 to 1.5 x  $10^{-6}$  cal/cm<sup>2</sup> /sec it is believed that only 35% of this value can come from activity in the crust and sediment plus the amount due to conduction from the earth's interior (Revelle and Bullard, 1952). The remaining 65% can be explained by assuming either increased radioactivity in the outer part of the mantle or convection heat manaport in the mantle under the ocean. It is expected after initial field tests are completed, that the Precision Temperature Recorder will be adapted for front flow observations and to put to use in this important trade of occarch.

ľ

and the states of the product of a large of

and the second second second and a set of state of a set of the . in the real of the second of the region of a second of and the second and a start of the second start and the second start of the and the standard of the second s and the second secon and the second second 1 Mart Report and a construction of the second s n an 1947 ann an Anna a and the second service in the service of the servic and the second second 1 24 and a part of a second of the and the second second second

And I have been a start of

The Precision Temperature Recorder described here is fconsidered to have decided advantages over other instruments used for temperature measurement in the ocean. The advantage of being able to follow the trace of temperature at the surface from an instrument <u>in situ</u> cannot be overemphasized. Surface recording is made possible by the use of a frequency signal rather than amplitude or phase. The variability of wire impedance while handling the hydrographic wire as well as other variables preclude the use of other systems where high precision is desired.

Using this surface recording instrument, the search for discontinuities in the vertical thermal structure of the oceans could become a precise activity. Complete bathythermograph profiles from surface to bottom could be obtained in far less time than present serial hydrographic observations which almost never reach the bottom, and which secure temperatures from no more than 20 points in depth. Not only will the new depth trace be continuous, but two profiles will be available for each station, one ascending and one descending.

Considering the importance which the Precision Temperature Recorder may have to oceanographic sampling, work has gone on in the development of a suitable water sampling bottle for use with the recorder in taking complete hydrographic stations. A polyethelene container has been developed which is outfable for all water sampling including trace elements. It is plaune to use a battery of such bottles attached close to the temperature recorder. The bottles would automatically trip at predetermined depths and their tripping depths would be accurately monitored



and correlated with temperature through a D.C. pulse sent to the surface with the closing of each bottle. It is believed that the Precision Temperature Recorder has great potential value in oceanography. The temperature unit if used with the water sampling unit described could take highly accurate and far more complete oceanographic observations in much less time than the instruments now in general use which were developed 50 years ago.

It is planned to have two Precision Temperature Recorders operating at sea during the summer of 1956. the second se

## REFERENCES

Ahlman, H., 1954, Glacier variations and climatic flactuations: The American Geographical Society. New York, 51 pp.

- Bowden, K.F., 1954. The flirect measurements of subsurface currents in the oceans: Deep-Sea Research, Vol. 2, p. 33-47
- Deacon, G.E.R., 1933. A general account of the hydrology of the South Atlantic Ocean: "Discovery" Reports, Vol. 7, p. 171-238.

Harvey, H.W., 1955. The chemistry and fertility of sea waters;

Cambridge Univ. Press, London, 224 pp.

- Heezen, B.C. and Ewing, M., 1952. Turbidity currents and submarine slumps, and the 1929 Grand Banks earthquake Am. Jour. Sci., Vol. 250, p. 849-873.
- -----, Ericson, D., and Ewing, M., 1954. Further evidence for a turbidity current following the 1929 Grand Banks earthquake: Deep-Sea Research, Vol. 1, p. 193-202.
- Iselin, C. O'D., 1936. A study of the circulation of the western North Atlantic: Pap. Phys. Oceanography and Meteor., Vol. 4, No. 4, 101 pp.
- Jung, Glenn H., 1955. Heat transport in the North Atlantic Ocean: Rep. Texas A. & M. Research Foundation, College Station, Tex., 43 pp. (Unpublished manuscript.)
- Kulp, J.L., 1952. Carbon-14 method of age determination: Scientific Monthly, Vol. 75, No. 5.
- -----, 1953 Climatic changes and radioisotope dating: in Climate Change Fd. by H. Shapley, Harvard Univ. Press, Cambridge, Mass., p. 201-208.

and the state of t and an and the same that the same with the and and a water of the second s an geological and a second differences and an anna an the second and the second second and the and a second and an and a second and a second second and a second second second second second second second se Carl Martin Carl Carl Carl Strategy and Andrews A St. MARINE and the second secon and a second and a second a sub 20 - 6 16 and the second of the stand of the second And Contract Contractor and the second second of the second and the second The second second 111: energia de la Participa de la Carterra de and the second and the second s Contra and contract and a second secolo and a second second second the second s · · · · · · · · · · · · Addition of the States and the second and the second and second second and the second states. Mathematical and Mathematical State State and the second A State State State and and the A - Section 19 Parts

second designed ( Constant of the American Strength of the American Str

Prog. Rep., Lamont Geological Observatory, Palisades, N.Y.

15 pp. (Unpublished manuscript.)

----- and Broecker, W., 1956. Lamont radiocarbon dates (in press).

- Lysgaard, L., 1950. On the present climatic variation: Centenary Proceedings, Royal Meteor. Soc., p. 206-211.
- Martineau, D.P., 1953. The influence of the current systems and lateral mixing upon Antarctic Intermediate Water in the South Atlantic. Tech. Rep., Woods Hole Oceanographic Inst., Woods Hole, Mass., 12 pp. (Unpublished manuscript.)
- Parr, A.E., 1937. A contribution to the hydrography of the Caribbean and Cayman Seas: Bull. Bingham Oceanographic Collection, Yale, Univ., Vol. 5, Art. 4, 110 pp.
- Revelle, R., Maxwell, A., and Bullard, E., 1952. Heat flow through the floor of the eastern North Pacific Ocean Nature, Vol. 170, No. 4318, p. 199-200.
- Riley, Gordon A., 1951. Oxygen, phosphate, and nitrate in the Atlantic Ocean: Bulletin Bingham Oceanographic Collection, Yale Univ., Vol. 8, p. 1-126.
- Seiwell, H. R., 1937. Short period vertical oscillations in the western basin of the No.th Atlantic: Pap. Phys. Oceanography and Meteor., Vol. 5, No. 2, 44 pp.
- -----, 1934. The distribution of oxygen in the western basin of the North Atlantic: Pap. Phys. Oceanography and Meteor., Vol. 3, No. 1, 86 pp.

1.1.0

. and the second state of the second second tan ing kanalaran ka Kanalaran ka and the second a provinsi se provinsi de Brandares. (a) The second spectral second second According 1 interview interv interview int and the second of the second egen an eine seine s and the second a na allana againt an ann an an an an an an an an 1876 - Person Carlos College de la companya de la participat de la Fredrik de la servición. 

 -----, 1938. Application of the distribution of oxygen to the physical oceanography of the Caribbean Sea region: Pap. Phys. Oceanography and Meteor., Vol. 6, No. 1, 60 pp.

- Sverdrup, H.U., Johnson, M., and Fleming, R., 1942. The Oceans: Prentice-Hall, New York, 1087 pp.
- Swallow, J.C., 1955. A neutral-buoyancy float for measuring deep currents: Deep-Sea Research, 1955, Vol. 3, p. 74-81.
- Willett, H.C., 1950. Temperature trends in the past century: Centenary Proceedings, Royal Meteor. Soc., p. 109-206.
- Worthington, L. V., 1955. A new theory of Caribbean bottom-water formation: Deep-Sea Research, Vol. 3, p. 82-87.
- ----- and Metcalf, W. G., 1955. Recent deep temperature measurements in the North Atherican Basin. Tech. Rep., Woods Hole Oceanographic Inst., Woods Hole, Mass., 5 pp. (Unpublished manuscript.)

## Sources of Oceanographic Data

Bulletin Hydrographique published by Conseil Permanent International pour l'Exploration de la Mer, Copenhagen, Denmark, for the years 1923-1951.

Bulletin, International Ice Patrol, Vols. 1-36.

Wüst, Georg and Defant, Albert, 1936. Atlas zur Schichtung und Zirculation des Atlantischen Ozeans. Deutsche Atlan. Exped. "Meteor" 1925-1927. Wiss. Erg. Band VI, 103 pls.

and the second second and the second of the second and the providence of the second state of the and the second the second s and the second second second share and share and the second second second second not be seen the set of the second second by provide the second se and the second second second second the second s House the second second second second and the second second r and the second and the second and the second a and the second sec and the standard and the set and the and the second second and the second second a satisfies of a second second second second 

and the second second

a british o bushin 11 think 1 thin 1 thinks A british o bushin 1 think 1 th

The state of the second state is

2 - Alexandre and a second

The second secon

and the second second

t dag vergende set over eller state eller and the set of the state of the state of the set of the set of the set

ander and y de la constance de la constance. A defende de la constance de la constance de la constance.

I say provide and possible of the community provided and provide the second

.

Contractions and interest orange ( testeres dates, tracking the party of the

A DESCRIPTION OF THE OWNER OWNER OF THE OWNER OWNE